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BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejeebjoy Towers Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,
Dalal Street Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051
Scrip Code: 543489 Trading Symbol: GATEWAY

Subject: Intimation of Notice of 18" Annual General Meeting, Annual Report for Financial Year 2022-

23 & Book Closure

Dear Sir/ Madam,

In pursuant to Regulation 34 and other applicable regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including any amendment(s) thereof “Listing
Regulation”, please find enclosed herewith a copy of the Notice of the 18" Annual General Meeting

(“AGM”) along with Annual Report for Financial Year 2022-23.

The 18™ AGM of the Members of Gateway Distriparks Limited (formerly known as Gateway Rail
Freight Limited) (“the Company”) is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 20" September 2023 at
03:00 P.M. (IST), through Video Conferencing (‘VC') / Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’), to
transact the business set as out in the Notice of the AGM. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
& Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide their circulars and Notifications, has permitted
the convening the AGM through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a
common venue, and has also granted the relaxation in respect of sending physical copies of the

Annual Report to shareholders.

The Notice of 18" AGM along with Annual Report for Financial Year 2022-23 is also available on the

Company's website at “www.gatewaydistriparks.com”.

Pursuant to relevant provision of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and
applicable provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company is providing facility to its Members to
attend the 18" AGM through VC/ OVAM and to exercise their right to vote in respect of the business
to be transacted at the 18™ AGM by electronic means (remote e-voting / e-voting at the AGM). The
details related to Book closure, Cut off for E-voting, commencement and end dates of E-voting are

enclosed as:

GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED
(Formerly Gateway Rail Freight Ltd.)
Registered Office: Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka Uran, District Raigarh, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400707, India
Corporate Office: 206-7, Southern Park, Saket District Centre, New Delhi — 110017, India
T:+91 11 4055 4400 F: +91 11 4055 4413 W: www.gatewaydistriparks.com CIN: L60231MH2005PLC344764
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GATEWAY

DISTRIPARKS

Events

Day & Date

Time

Date of 18™ AGM

Wednesday, 20" September, 2023

03:00 P.M.

Mode

Video Conference (“VC”) and Other
Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)

Not Applicable

Cut-off date for
eligibility for casting the votes through

determining the

e-voting

Wednesday, 13" September, 2023

Not Applicable

Commencement of e-voting period

Sunday, 17" September, 2023

09:00 A.M. (IST)

End of e-voting period

Tuesday, 19" September, 2023

05:00 P.M. (IST)

Book Closure date for the purpose of
AGM for the Financial Year 2022-23

From
Saturday, 9" September, 2023
to
Wednesday, 20" September, 2023
(both days inclusive)

Not Applicable

The detailed procedure for attending the 18" AGM through VC / OVAM and exercising the right to vote

in respect of the business to be transacted at the 18" AGM by electronic means (remote e-voting/e-

voting at the AGM) are provided in the Notice of 18" AGM.

This is for your information and record.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

For Gateway Distriparks Limited

(formerly Known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)

Digitally signed by DIVYANG
AN

D I VYA N DN: cn=DIVYANG JAIN c=IN
I=NORTH WEST DELHI
o=Personal

£=DVYNG.JAIN@GMAIL.COM
am the author of this

Divyang Jain
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Encl. as above

GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED

(Formerly Gateway Rail Freight Ltd.)
Registered Office: Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka Uran, District Raigarh, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400707, India
Corporate Office: 206-7, Southern Park, Saket District Centre, New Delhi — 110017, India
T:+91 11 4055 4400 F: +91 11 4055 4413 W: www.gatewaydistriparks.com CIN: L60231MH2005PLC344764
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GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)
Regd. Office: Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka Uran, District - Raigad, Navi Mumbai - 400 707
CIN: L60231MH2005PLC344764 | Tel. No.: +91 11 40554400
E: investors@gatewaydistriparks.com | W: www.gatewaydistriparks.com

NOTICE OF 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of the Members of Gateway Distriparks Limited
(formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited) will be held on Wednesday, 20" September 2023 at 3.00 P.M.
(“IST"), through Video Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means (“VC/OAVM") Facility to transact following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive, consider and adopt:

(a) the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 including
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date,
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31,2023
including Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that
date, together with Report of the Auditors thereon;

2. To confirm the payment of interim dividend declared by the Board of Directors for the financial year ended 31¢
March, 2023.

3. To re-appoint Mr. Ishaan Gupta (DIN: 05298583) Director, of the Company who retires by rotation at the Annual
General Meeting, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as Director.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Gateway Distriparks Limited

Place: New Delhi PREM KISHAN DASS GUPTA
Date: 2"¢ August, 2023 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00011670
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Notes:

1.

The relevant details as required pursuant to
Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and  Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulation, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
in respect of the person seeking appointment/re-
appointment as Director under Item Nos. 3 of the
Notice, are also annexed.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’), vide
its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May,
2020 read with General Circular Nos. 14/2020
dated 8th April, 2020, 17/2020 dated 13th April,
2020, 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021, 19/2021
dated 8th December, 2021, 21/2021 dated 14th
December, 2021 and 10/2022 dated 28th December,
2022 (‘MCA Circulars’) and Circular SEBI/HO/
CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023
issued by SEBI (hereinafter collectively referred
to as “the Circulars”), has allowed the Companies
to conduct the AGM through Video Conferencing
or Other Audio-Visual Means ('VC/OAVM) till 30®
September, 2023 without the physical presence of
members at a common venue. In accordance with
the said MCA Circulars and applicable provisions
of the Act, the 18th AGM of the Company shall be
conducted through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue
for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the
Company. The Link Intime, Registrar & Transfer
Agent shall be providing facilities in respect of:

(a) voting through remote e-voting;

(b) participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM
facility;

(c) e-voting during the AGM.

The procedure for participating in the meeting
through VC/OAVM is explained at Note No.25 below
and is also available on the website of the Company
at www.gatewaydistriparks.com.

The VC/OAVM facility for members to join the
meeting, shall be opened 30 minutes before the start
of the AGM. Members can attend and participate in
the AGM through VC/OAVM only by following the
instructions given in the subsequent pages of this
Notice. Participation at the AGM through VC shall
be allowed on a first-cum-first served basis.

AGM Notice 2022-2023

4. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member

entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her
behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant
to the MCA Circulars through VC/0OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with.
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies
by the Members will not be available for the AGM
and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip
are not annexed to this Notice. However, the Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/
OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes
through e-voting.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. D.P. Gupta
(Membership Number: FCS 2411, CP No. 1509) from
M/s. GS ASSOCIATES LLP, Practicing Company
Secretaries as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner.

Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other
than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) whose Authorised
Representatives are intending to attend the
Meeting through VC/OAVM are requested to
send to the Company by email at investors@
gatewaydistriparks.com with a copy marked to
the Scrutinizer at sgsdel@gmail.com, a certified
copy of the Board Resolution authorising their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at
the Meeting and through E-voting.

Members holding shares in dematerialised mode
are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to
their bank details/NECS/mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, change of address/name,
Permanent Account Number (‘PAN’) details, email
id, etc. to their Depository Participant only and not
to the Company’s RTA. Changes intimated to the
Depository Participant will then be automatically
reflected in the Company’s records which will help
the Company and its RTA to provide efficient and
better service to the Members.

In case of Members holding shares in physical form,
such information is required to be provided to the
Company's RTA in physical mode or in electronic
mode to investors@gatewaydistriparks.com.
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11.

12.
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Those Shareholders whose email IDs are not
registered can get their Email ID registered as
follows;

» Members holding shares in demat form can
get their E-mail ID registered by contacting their
respective Depository Participant.

» Members holding shares in the physical form
can get their E-mail ID registered by sending the
request in physical mode or through email to
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI
Circular dated May 13, 2023 read with Circular
dated May 5, 2023, Notice of the AGM along with
the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may note that the Notice
and Annual Report 2022-23 shall be available on
the Company’s website at www.gatewaydistriparks.
com and websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e.
BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.
com respectively, and on the website of Link Intime
India Pvt Ltd at www.linkintime.co.in.

Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM
shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Members may please note that SEBI vide its
Circular No. SEBI/ HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/
CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated
the listed companies to issue securities in
dematerialized form only while processing service
requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate;
claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/
exchange of securities certificate; endorsement;

sub-division/splitting of securities certificate;
consolidation of securities certificates/folios;
transmission and transposition. Accordingly,

Members are requested to make service requests
by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR - 4,
the format of which is available on the Company’s
website.

In terms of provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read
with SEBI Circular, Members desirous of appointing
their Nominees for the shares held by them may
apply in the Nomination Form (Form - SH 13).
Member desirous to opt out or cancel the earlier
nomination and record a fresh nomination, he/ she

13.

14.

15.

may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or SH-14 as the
case may be. The said forms can be downloaded
from the Company’s website. Members are
requested to submit the said details to their DP in
case the shares are held by them in dematerialized
form and to RTA in case the shares are held in
physical form.

SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022
has mandated that all requests for transfer of
securities including transmission and transposition
requests shall be processed in dematerialized
form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks
associated with physical shares and avail various
benefits of dematerialisation. Members are advised
to dematerialise the shares held by them in physical
form. Members may contact the Company in this
regard.

The Register of Members and Share Register of
the Company will remain closed from Saturday,
9th September 2023 to Wednesday, 20 September
2023 (both days inclusive).

Pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act,
2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid
or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the
date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend
Account, will be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) set up by the
Government of India. Pursuant to Section 124 and
125 of the Act, read with the Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules),
as amended, all the shares in respect of which
dividend has remained unpaid/unclaimed for
seven consecutive years or more are required to
be transferred to an IEPF Demat Account notified
by the Authority. The Company has sent individual
notices to all the shareholders whose dividends
are lying unpaid/unclaimed against their name
for seven consecutive years or more and also
advertised on the newspapers seeking action from
the shareholders. Shareholders are requested to
claim the same as per procedure laid down in the
Rules. In case the dividends are not claimed by the
due date(s), necessary steps will be initiated by the
Company to transfer shares held by the members
to IEPF without further notice. Please note that no
claim shall lie against the Company in respect of
the dividend/shares so transferred to IEPF. Details
of the unclaimed dividend and particulars with
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16.

17.

respect to corresponding shares due for transfer
to the IEPF are available on the Company’s website
www.gatewaydistriparks.com under the section
‘Investor’.

Pursuant to Finance Act 2020, dividend income
will be taxable in the hands of members w.e.f. April
1, 2020 and the Company is required to deduct
tax at source from dividend paid to members at
the prescribed rates. The members are requested
to update their PAN with depositories (in case of
shares held in demat mode) and with the Company/
Link Intime India Private Limited (in case of shares
held in physical mode)

For resident shareholders, taxes shall be deducted
at source under Section 194 of the IT Act as follows:

Shareholders having
valid PAN

10% or as notified by
the Government of
India

20% or as notified by
the Government of
India

Shareholders not
having PAN/valid PAN

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend
payable to a resident individual if the total dividend
to be received by them during the financial year
does not exceed Rs. 5,000 and also in cases where
members provide Form 15G/Form 15H, subject to
conditions specified in the Income Tax Act. PAN is
mandatory for members providing Form 15G/15H.

Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates
under tax treaty between India and their country
of residence, subject to providing necessary
documents i.e. No Permanent Establishment and
Beneficial Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency
Certificate, Form 10F, any other document which
may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits by
sending an email to the Company or RTA.

The Resident Non-Individual Members i.e.
Insurance companies, Mutual Funds and Alternative
Investment Fund (AIF) established in India and
Non-Resident Non-Individual Members i.e. Foreign
Institutional Investors and Foreign Portfolio
Investors may alternatively submit the relevant
forms/declarations/documents  through  their
respective custodian who is registered on NSDL
platform.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding maintained

AGM Notice 2022-2023

18.

19.

20.

under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the
directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant
documents referred to in the accompanying Notice
will be made available electronically for inspection
by members of the Company, up to the date of the
AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents
can send request at an email at investors
@gatewaydistriparks.com. Relevant documents
referred to in the proposed resolutions as mentioned
in the Notice are available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during business
hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and
Public holidays up to the date of the Annual General
Meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom
they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Further,
in order to facilitate payment of dividends, SEBI
vide its circular dated April 20, 2018 has mandated
the Company/ RTA to obtain copy of PAN Card and
Bank Account details from all the members holding
shares in physical form. Accordingly, members
holding shares in physical form shall submit their
PAN and bank details to the Registrar and Transfer
Agent of the Company.

Pursuant to the first proviso to the Rule 18 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company shall provide in advance
an opportunity at least once in a Financial Year to
the Members to register their E-mail address and
changes therein either with Depository Participant or
with the Company. In view of the same, the Members
who have not registered their e-mail addresses so
far are requested to register their e-mail addresses
for receiving all communications including Notices
of all General Meetings, Directors’ Report, Auditors’
Report, Audited Financial Statements and other
documents through electronic mode, pursuant to
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the rules framed thereunder.

Members desirous of obtaining any information
/ clarification concerning the accounts and
operations of the Company are requested to
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22.

23.

24.
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address their queries may write to the company
at investors@gatewaydistriparks.com at least ten
days before the Annual General Meeting, so that the
information required may be made available at the
Annual General Meeting.

Members are requested to notify promptly any
change in address to the Registrars at the following
address:

M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

Unit: Gateway Distriparks Limited

C 101, 247 Park,

L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083

Tel No: +91 22 49186270 | Fax: +91 22 49186060

M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No0.301003E/E300005), was
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for
second term of 5 (Five) years from the conclusion
of the 17th Annual General Meeting held on 20th
September, 2022 until the conclusion of the 22nd
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the
Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at https://www.gatewaydistriparks.
com/. The Notice can also be accessed from the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com
respectively and the AGM Notice is also available
on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting. nsdl.
com

25.VOTING BY MEMBERS THROUGH ELECTRONIC

MEANS

Shareholders/Members who would like to
express their views/ask questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker

by sending their request mentioning their
name, demat account number/ folio number,
email id, mobile number at HYPERLINK

mail to: investors@gatewaydistriparks.com on or
before 13th September, 2023 (05:00 p.m. IST)

i. In compliance with the provisions of Section
108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the

Vi.

vii.

Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
the Members are provided with the facility
to cast their vote electronically, through the
e-voting services provided by Link Intime India
Pvt Ltd, on all the resolutions set forth in this
Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given
herein below.

A person, whose name is recorded in the
Register of Members holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
Wednesday, 13th September 2023 i.e. cut-off
date, shall be entitled to vote in respect of the
shares held, by availing the facility of remote
e-voting prior to the AGM or remote e-voting
during the AGM.

The remote e-voting period commences on
Sunday, 17th September 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST)
and ends on Tuesday, 19th September 2023
(5:00 p.m. IST). The e-voting module shall
be disabled by Link Intime India Pvt Ltd for
voting thereafter. Those Members, who will be
present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions
through remote e-voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-voting system during the AGM.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr.
D.P. Gupta (Membership Number: FCS 2411,
CP No. 1509) from M/s. SGS ASSOCIATES
LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during the
AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Members who have cast their vote by
remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend/participate in the AGM through VC/
OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again.

The voting rights of Members shall be in
proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date.

Any person, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes a Member of the
Company after sending of the Notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date, may
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obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9,
2020, individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode can register directly with the
depository or will have the option of accessing
various ESP portals directly from their demat
accounts. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts to access e-Voting facility. Login
method for shareholders holding securities in
demat mode/ physical mode is given below:

26. Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020,
individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode can register directly with the depository or will
have the option of accessing various ESP portals
directly from their demat accounts.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode is given below:

1.

Individual Shareholders holding securities
in demat mode with NSDL

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services
website of NSDL viz... https://eservices.
nsdl.com either on a personal computer or
on a mobile. On the e-Services home page
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login™ which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section, this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able
to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name i.e.
LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to
“InstaVote” website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

If you are not registered for IDeAS
e-Services, option to register is available
at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select
«Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/
IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open
web browser by typing the following

AGM Notice 2022-2023

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either
on a personal computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system
is launched, click on the icon «Login»
which is available under <Shareholder/
Member> section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.
your sixteen-digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will
be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service
provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you
will be redirected to “InstaVote” website
for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in
demat mode with CDSL

a.

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi /
Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. The option
will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication.
The users to login Easi / Easiest are
requested to visit CDSL website www.
cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then use your
existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest
user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided
by the company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider i.e.
LINKINTIME for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there are also links provided
to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the
e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest,
the option to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and click on
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option.
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d. Alternatively,theusercandirectlyaccessthe
e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link
available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, the user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the evoting is in progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders (holding securities in
demat mode) login through their depository
participants You can also login using the login
credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/
CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful
login, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see
e-Voting feature. Click on the company name or
e-Voting service provider name i.e. Linkintime
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period.

Login method for Individual shareholders
holding securities in physical form/ Non-
Individual Shareholders holding securities in
demat mode is given below:

Individual Shareholders of the company,
holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode
as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register
for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the
URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’
tab and register with your following details:-

A. UserlID:

Shareholders  holding shares in
physical form shall provide Event No
+ Folio Number registered with the
Company. Shareholders holding shares
in NSDL demat account shall provide
8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID; Shareholders holding shares

in CDSL demat account shall provide
16 Digit Beneficiary ID.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent
Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders
who have not updated their PAN
with the Depository Participant (DP)/
Company shall use the sequence
number provided to you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB)
/ Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As
recorded with your DP / Company - in
DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank
Account Number (last four digits), as
recorded with your DP/Company.

*Shareholders  holding shares in
physical form but have not recorded ‘C’
and ‘D', shall provide their Folio number
in ‘D" above

*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL
form, shall provide D’ above

» Set the password of your choice
(The password should contain
minimum 8 characters, at least
one special Character (@!'#S&*),
at least one numeral, at least one
alphabet and at least one capital
letter).

» Click “confirm” (Your password is
now generated).

3. Click on‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab.

4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image
Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on
‘Submit’.

Cast your vote electronically:

1. After successful login, you will be able to
see the notification for e-voting. Select
‘View’ icon.

2. E-voting page will appear.

3. Refer the Resolution description and cast
your vote by selecting your desired option
‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the
entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View
Resolution’ file link).
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4. After selecting the desired optioni.e. Favour
/ Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your
vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify
your vote.

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL
at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register
themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund /
Corporate Body’. They are also required to
upload a scanned certified true copy of the board
resolution /authority letter/power of attorney
etc. together with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorised representative(s) in

PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund
/ Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to
verify the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding
securities in physical mode/ Institutional
shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login
may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk
by sending a request at enotices@linkintime.
co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode:

Individual Shareholders holding securities
in demat mode may contact the respective
helpdesk for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in demat mode with | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 -
NSDL 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with | helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or
CDSL contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Physical mode has forgotten the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities
in Physical mode has forgotten the USER
ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the
shareholder can use the “Forgot Password”
option available on the e-Voting website of Link
Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

0. Clickon ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’
tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’

o. Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter
Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click
on “SUBMIT".

In case shareholders is having valid email
address, Password will be sent to his / her
registered e-mail address. Shareholders can
set the password of his/her choice by providing
the information about the particulars of the
Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI,
Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. as
mentioned above. The password should contain
minimum 8 characters, at least one special
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character (@!#S&*), at least one numeral, at
least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in
Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User
ID is Event No + Folio Number registered with
the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten
the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User
ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at above
mentioned depository/ depository participants
website.

> It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

» For shareholders/ members holding
shares in physical form, the details
can be used only for voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.
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» During the voting period, shareholders/
members can login any number of time
till they have voted on the resolution(s)
for a particular “Event”.

Process and manner for attending the Annual
General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1 Open the internet browser and launch the
URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in &
Click on “Login”.

> Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’
and register with your following details:

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter
your 16 digit Demat Account No. or
Folio No
+  Shareholders/ members holding
shares in CDSL demat account
shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary
ID

+  Shareholders/ members holding
shares in NSDL demat account
shall provide 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID
Shareholders/ members holding
shares in physical form shall
provide Folio Number registered
with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent
Account Number (PAN) (Members who
have not updated their PAN with the
Depository Participant (DP)/Company
shall use the sequence number
provided to you, if applicable.

Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as

recorded with your DP/Company.

o

> Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now
registered for InstaMeet and your
attendance is marked for the meeting).

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak
during the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during
the meeting must register their request with the
company.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum
first basis depending upon the provision made

by the client.

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial
number” once they mark attendance for the
meeting.

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the
panellist, via active chat-board during the
meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number
and start your conversation with panellist by
switching on video mode and audio of your
device.

Shareholders are requested to speak only when
moderator of the meeting/ management will
announce the name and serial number for speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote
during the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the
scrutinizer during the meeting, shareholders/
members who have not exercised their vote through
the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link
for e-Voting “Cast your vote”

2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio
No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile
number/ registered email Id) received during
registration for InstaMEET and click on ‘Submit’.

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution
Description” and against the same the option
“Favour/ Against” for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option
i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the
number of shares (which represents no. of
votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/
Against’.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e.
Favour/Against as desired and you have
decided to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your
vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your
vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify
your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution,
you will not be allowed to modify or change
your vote subsequently.
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Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present
in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet
facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting.
Shareholders/ Members who have voted through
Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting
will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual
General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they
will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join
the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected
through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet
with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the
meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members
connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot
may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation
in their network. It is therefore recommended to use
stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any kind
of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries
regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email
to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on:-
Tel: 022-49186175.
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27. Other Instructions

1.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the
conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the
votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock
the votes cast through remote e-voting and
make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of
the AGM, a Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorised by him in writing, who
shall countersign the same.

The results of the voting will be announced
by the Chairman of the Company or Company
Secretary of the Company duly authorized
on or before Friday, 22" September, 2023
and communicated to the Stock Exchanges,
Depositories and shall also be displayed on the
website of the Company i.e. HYPERLINK “http://
www.gatewaydistriparks.com”. The result
declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report
shall be placed on the Company’s website www.
gatewaydistriparks.com and on the website
of Link Intime India Pvt Ltd https://instavote.
linkintime.co.in/ immediately. The Company
shall simultaneously forward the results to
National Stock Exchange of India Limited and
BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company
are listed.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Additional Information about Directors seeking reappointment at the Annual General Meeting.

1. Mr. Ishaan Gupta

DIN

05298583

Date of Birth/Age

22 July 1988 (35 years)

Date of Appointment

14" August, 2012

A Brief Resume of the Director
& Nature of his Expertise in
Specific Functional Areas;

Mr. Ishaan Gupta, holds Bachelor degree of Sciencein Business Administration from
Boston University and has an leading edge over the Technical and Management
Knowledge. He has an experience of more than 12 years in the field of Strategic
Planning, Legal, Information Technology and Projects and gives an effective
decision making in relation to Innovating new techniques, Research & Technology
Management. He is also a Director in Snowman Logistics, which is India’s largest
cold chain company. He is also involved in supply of imported newsprint and other
publication paper as a partner in Newsprint Trading and Sales Corporation. He is
also a member of the Boston University India Leadership Council.

Details of Remuneration

Mr. Ishaan Gupta is entitled to Remuneration as payable to Executive Director

Last Drawn Remuneration

Commission: Rs.650 Lakhs & Sitting Fees: Rs.10 Lakhs

Number of Board Meetings
attended during the financial
year 2022-23

10/10

Disclosure of Relationships
Between Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel Inter-Se;

Mr. Ishaan Gupta is son of Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta, Chairman & Managing
Director and brother of Mr. Ishaan Gupta, Joint Managing Director.

None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are
interested or concerned in the above resolution.

No. of Shares held
Company

in the

1,675,569 (0.3354%) equity shares

Other Companies in which Mr. Ishaan Gupta holds directorship* and committee membership

Sr. No. | NAME OF THE COMPANY NATURE OF INTEREST SHAREHOLDING

1 Snowman Logistics Limited Director & Shareholder -
(Member —Risk Management Committee)

2 Perfect Communications Private Limited | Director NIL
(Member — CSR Committee)

3 Prism International Private Limited Director NIL
(Member- Audit Committee, Nomination
Remuneration Committee, Asset Liability
Committee, Risk Management Committee)

4 Kashipur Infrastructure and Freight Additional Director -

Terminal Private Limited (appointed on 23/12/2022)

5 Rocksolid Enterprises Private Limited Director& Shareholder 25,000

6 Newsprint Trading and Sales Corporation | Partner NIL

7 Star Data Infra & Services Private Limited | Director & Shareholder 15,000

* Directorships in Foreign Companies, Trusts, Societies and Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not included in the above table.

AGM Notice 2022-2023 | 11



A

A

]

AR AR R

]

)|

GATEWAY

DISTRIPARKS LTD.

GATEWAY

DISTRIPARKS LIMITED

ANNUAL
REPORT
2022-2023



ABOUT THE GROUP

GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED (GDL) is promoted by Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta and his family and through
the wholly owned companies, Prism International Private Limited and Perfect Communications Private Limited. The
Company isin the business of providing inter-modal logistics with three synergetic verticals — Inland Container Depots
(ICD) with rail movement of containers to major maritime ports, Container Freight Stations (CFS) and Temperature
Controlled Logistics. During the year, the erstwhile group companies - Gateway Distriparks Ltd and Gateway East
India Private Limited were amalgamated with Gateway Rail Freight Limited in December 2021 and the name of the
company was changed from Gateway Rail Freight Limited to Gateway Distriparks Limited (GDL).

The Company provides inter-modal rail transportation service for EXIM containers between its rail-linked ICDs at
Gurgaon, Ludhiana,Faridabad, Viramgam and Kashipur and maritime ports at Nhava Sheva, Mundra and Pipavav.
GDL has been a pioneer in providing regular train services for imports and exports carried by all major shipping
lines and major customers with terminals strategically located at manufacturing hubs and aligned with the Western
Dedicated Freight Corridor. In addition, the Company is a market leader in the CFS business with facilities at Navi
Mumbai, Chennai, Visakhapatanam, Krishnapatnam and Kochi.

The company operates a fleet of 31 rakes and 531 road trailers and has an overall annual handling capacity of
over 650,000 TEUs at ICDs and 536,000 TEUs at CFSs with land banks available at existing locations to expand the
capacities further. The quality infrastructure created by the company is recognised by our customers, and with heavy
investment in technology, GDL is able to provide unmatched service levels to its customers.

The third vertical of the company is temperature controlled logistics services provided through Snowman Logistics
Limited (Snowman).

Snowman is the largest cold chain provider in India and provides integrated temperature controlled warehousing,
transportation and distribution services, offering a Pan India network to its clients. Snowman has a nationwide
network of temperature controlled and dry warehouses. With its premium customer service and intricate distribution
network, it is the trusted market leader in supply chain management today for Pharma, Vaccines, e-Commerce, Quick
Service Restaurants, Seafood, Poultry, Dairy, Batteries, Industrial Products and more and continues to expand in new
locations as the market demand develops further.

Going forward, the Gateway Distriparks Group plans to expand in new locations as well as utilise its extensive land
banks to further extend capacities as well as develop infrastructure for providing new & innovative services to capture
the demands of the ever changing market.
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OUR PERFORMANCE

Revenue (F Lakhs) 142094
EBITDA (R Lakhs) 39054
PAT (% Lakhs) 24190
Cash Profit (% Lakhs) 34524
EBITDA Margin (%) 27
Debt Equity Ratio 0.24
Net worth (% Lakhs) 178848
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

Dear Fellow Shareholders,

It is my privilege to write to you and present the Annual
Report of Gateway Distriparks Limited for financial year
2022-23.

In this context, | am pleased to report that our Company
had a good year leading to multiple achievements, a
major one was the acquisition of Kashipur Infrastructure
and Freight Terminal Private Limited (“KIFTPL"),
KIFTPL is engaged in the business of operating an
inland container depot at Kashipur, Uttarakhand for
the purpose of providing logistics services to the
EXIM customers in that region. The acquisition brings
synergy into the operations with other ICD locations of
the Company thereby transitioning this Inland Container
Depot to a full-fledged multimodal logistics park with
rail, road, first mile and last mile connectivity using the
Company'’s existing fleet of 31 trains resulting into cost
efficient rail services through the hub and spoke model.
The Company will be able to grow the volumes at this
ICD significantly. Our company had already purchased
land near Jaipur to construct a greenfield ICD which
is expected to be operational by the end of FY2024
thereby taking the total number of locations to 6 ICDs
and 5 CFSs across India.

In FY 2022-23, our Company had a total consolidated
revenue including other income of Rs. 1,443.03 crores
as against Rs. 1,406.82 crores in the previous year.
Profit After Tax was Rs. 241.90 crores as against Rs.
223.82 crores during FY 2021-22. The Company has
handled 7.12 lakhs TEUs as against 7.52 lakhs TEUs in
the FY 2021-22. It is important to note that the Company
was operating CFS Punjab Conware in Nhava Sheva for
10 months in FY22 after which the term of the O&M
agreement of 15 years came to an end. On a like to like
basis, if Punjab Conware throughput and financials are
removed then the company saw an even higher growth
in revenue and throughput.

Despite the challenges faced by the global economy,
the company has delivered strong results in
FY 2022-23 and continues to be a market leader and
provider of innovate solutionsin all of its verticals. We will
see strong growth in future once operational synergies
and efficiencies will be fully achieved at multiple levels
of business in our operations pan India. Our customers
benefit by shifting to rail transportation from trucking by
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offsetting increases in cost from fuel price hikes along
with providing a greener mode of transport.

In terms of immediate expansion, we have now
embarked upon plans to add more rail-linked Inland
Container Depots in North and Central India. These
terminals will feed into our existing network of rail
terminals that are aligned with the Western Dedicated
Freight Corridor (WDFC). Since we had taken an early
position in our ICDS, our company stands to gain
directly from the WDFC in terms of faster, longer and
heavier trains thereby increasing our efficiency in terms
of turnaround time and loadability and also reducing the
cost of logistics. We have been handling double stacked
containers since 2011. As each section of the corridor
becomes operational, the turnaround time of our trains
will further improve. Our terminals at Garhi, Faridabad,
Jaipur and Viramgam will all be connected to the WDFC
and will all be double stacking hubs.

As more track upgradation and new rail lines in the
form of more dedicated freight corridors come across
India connecting the Golden Quadrilateral along with
its diagonals, the company is positioning itself to be
a pan-India full-fledged rail operator in both EXIM and
domestic Container Train operations.
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Our associate company, Snowman Logistics Limited
(SLL), is a leader in providing comprehensive
temperature-controlled warehousing, transportation
and distribution services across India. As of 31t March
2023, Gateway Distriparks Limited holds 40.25% in SLL.
SLL has a warehousing capacity of 1,35,322 pallets
across 43 warehouses in 19 cities on a pan India basis.
SLL also has a fleet of 250+ vehicles.

Snowman Logistics Limited (SLL) recorded a Revenue
of Rs. 417.65 crores as against Rs. 286.17 crores; an
EBITDA of Rs. 96.07 crores from Rs. 73.79 crores; PBT
of Rs. 21.50 Crores from Rs. 4.00 Crores and PAT of
Rs. 13.40 crores from Rs. 1.68 crores vis-a-vis the
previous year.

A major development for SLL was that it started
5PL services vertical providing end to end logistics
services. This has lead to a massive growth in revenue
and profitability in the company which are reflected in
its financials and opens up a new opportunity for the
company to grow aggressively. SLL has also created

a dry warehousing vertical and continues to make
investments in expanding capacities to cater to the
demand for high quality infrastructure particularly for
pharma and e-Commerce products.

Acknowledgments

| extend my sincerest appreciation to the entire Gateway
team which continues to remain resilient and dedicated
to the growth of Gateway.

On behalf of the entire Board of Gateway Distriparks
Limited, | would like to thank all our stakeholders viz.
Customers, Employees, Vendors, Investors, Bankers,
Government and most importantly our shareholders,
who have conferred immense confidence in us,
throughout this journey.

Regards,

Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
Chairman & Managing Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Committees of the Board of
Directors

A. Audit Committee

1. Mr. Anil Aggarwal,
Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta
3. Mr. Samvid Gupta

B. Stakeholders Relationship
Committee

1. Mr. Anil Aggarwal,
Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Samvid Gupta
3. Mrs. Vanita Yadav

C. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

1. Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta, Chairman
of the Committee

2. Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
3. Mr. Anil Aggarwal

4. Mrs. Vanita Yadav
D

Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee

1. Mr. Ishaan Gupta,

Chairman of the Committee
2. Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta
3. Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta

E. Risk Management Committee

1. Mr. Samvid Gupta,
Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Ishaan Gupta
3. Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta

F. Implementation Committee

1. Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta,
Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Ishaan Gupta

3. Mr. Samvid Gupta

G. Finance Committee

1. Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta,
Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Ishaan Gupta

3. Mr. Samvid Gupta
3. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Shaw

Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Companies

Gateway Distriparks (Kerala) Ltd:
1. Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta,
Chairman

Mr. Anil Aggarwal

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta

Mr. Shankar Menon

. Mr. Raghu Jairam

Container Gateway Limited

1. Mr. Sanjay Swaroop

2. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Shaw

3. Mr. Rajguru Singh Behgal
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Kashipur Infrastructure and Freight
Terminal Private Limited

1. Mr. Ishaan Gupta

2. Mr. Samvid Gupta

3. Mrs. Vanita Yadav

Board of Directors of Associate
Company:

Snowman Logistics Limited

1. Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta,
Chairman

Mr. Bhaskar Avula Reddy

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta

Mr. Sunil Prabhakaran Nair
Mr. Anil Aggarwal

Mr. Ishaan Gupta

Mr. Samvid Gupta

Mrs. Vanita Yadav

Registered Office

©NOoUEWN

Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka Uran, District

- Raigad,

Navi Mumbai - 400 707

CIN: L60231MH2005PLC344764 Tel.
No.: +91 22 2724 6500

Fax No.: +91 22 2724 6538

E: investors@gatewaydistriparks.com

W: www.gatewaydistriparks.com

Corporate Office:

SF-7, Second Floor, D-2,

Southern Park, Saket District Centre,
New Delhi-110017

Container Freight Station (CFS)

a) Sector 6, Dronagiri,
Taluka Uran, District Raigad,
Navi Mumbai - 400 707

b) No. 200, Ponneri High Road,
New Manali, Chennai- 600 103

c) Krishnapatnam Port Road,
Thatipartipalem Village,
Nidiguntapalem Post, Nellore,
Andhra Pradesh - 524323
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VPT - EXIM PARK,
Opp. GAIL, Sheela Nagar,
Visakhapatnam - 530012

Inland Container Depots (ICD)

a)

b)

d)

e)

ICD Garhi Harsaru

Opp. Railway Station,

Garhi Harsaru,

New Wazirpur More,

Via Pataudi Road,

Dist. Gurugram, Haryana 122505

ICD Faridabad

Rail Linked Logistics Park
Piyala, Ballabhgarh,
Faridabad 121004

ICD Viramgam

Mandal by pass Road,

Near Popat Chokadi,

Village - Bhojva,

Viramgam - 382150

Dist - Ahmedabad, Gujarat

ICD Ludhiana - G.T. Road, Sahnewal,
Ludhiana - 141120

ICD Kashipur
Udham Singh Nagar
Uttarakhand - 244713

Group Companies
Gateway Distriparks (Kerala) Ltd.,
Kochi - 682504.

Container Gateway Limited
Garhi Harsru Gurgaon
Haryana - 122505
Snowman Logistics Ltd.,
Navi Mumbai - 410206.

Kashipur Infrastructure and Freight
Terminal Private Ltd,
New Delhi-110017

Bankers
ICICI Bank Limited
Axis Bank Limited

Internal Auditors

S P Chopra & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Secretarial Auditors

SGS Associates LLP,
Company Secretaries

Auditors
S R Batliboi & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants.

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Link Intime India Private Limited
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Directors’ Report

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Eighteenth (18%) Directors’ Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the financial statements for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(Rs. in Lacs)
Standalone Consolidated
Particular Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 | 31¢tMarch, 2022 | 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Revenue from operations 1,39,605.72 1,36,024.35 1,42,094.20 1,37,366.40
Other Income 2,807.98 3,441.20 2,208.56 3,316.00
Total Revenue 1,42,413.70 1,39,465.55 1,44,302.76 1,40,682.40
Profit before Financial Charges, 38,218.94 39,633.79 39,054.39 40,169.79
Depreciation
Less: Financial Costs 4,275.42 6,257.90 4,530.22 6,470.13
Profit before Depreciation, 33,943.52 33,375.89 34,524.17 33,699.66
Exceptional ltems & Taxes
A. Depreciation 9,970.66 12,454.69 10,393.51 12,766.86
B. Exceptional items - - - -
Taxation
— Current Tax 4,208.72 3,713.37 4,293.76 3,719.66
Adjustment for tax relating to - -2,223.95 -2,223.95
earlier periods
— Deferred Tax Charged/ -3,819.09 -3,058.74 -3,855.70 -2,866.18
(Released)
Profit for the year before share 23,583.23 22,490.52 23,692.59 22,303.27
of profit/(loss) of associates and
joint venture
Share of profit/(loss) of associate - - 497.57 78.80
(net of tax)
Share of profit/(loss) of Joint - - - -
venture (net of tax)
Profit for the year 23,583.23 22,490.52 24,190.16 22,382.07
Other comprehensive income (net -12.93 58.60 -12.85 58.90
of tax)
Add: Profit brought forward from 85,954.82 69,597.69 88,957.88 72,711.83
Previous year
Less: Adjustments pursuant - - -
to scheme of arrangement
(Demerger)
Transfer from Debenture - 55.00 - 55.00
Redemption Reserve
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Standalone Consolidated

Particular Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

31stMarch, 2023 | 31 March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023 | 31t March, 2022
Profit available for appropriation
APPROPRIATIONS
Dividend 9,992.88 6,246.99 9,992.88 6,246.99
Non-controlling interests - - -200.38 -2.93
Tax on Dividend - - - -
Interim Dividend - - - -
Tax on Interim Dividend - - - -
Transferred to General Reserves - - - -
Balance carried forward to 99,532.24 85,954.82 1,02,941.93 88,957.88
Balance Sheet
Paid-up equity share capital (Face 49,964.38 49,964.38 49,964.38 49,964.38
value of Rs. 10/- each)

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
Consolidated performance

During the year under review, the total revenue from
operations and other income was Rs. 144,302.76 Lacs
as against Rs. 140,682.40 Lacs of previous year. Profit
before taxation was Rs. 24,628.23 Lacs as against
Rs. 21,011.60 Lacs of previous year (i.e. Increased by
approx. 17.21 Percent) during the year whereas the
finance cost has been decreased to Rs. 4,530.22 Lacs
from Rs. 6,470.13 Lacs. Net Profit after taxes of the
Company has Increased by approx. 8.08 Percent year
on year basis.

Standalone performance

During the year under review, the total revenue from
operations and other income was Rs. 142,413.70 Lacs
as against 139,465.55 Lacs of previous year. Profit
before taxation was Rs. 23,972.86 Lacs as against Rs.
20,921.20 Lacs of previous year (i.e. Increase by approx
14.59 Percent) during the year and finance cost has been
decreased to Rs. 4,275.42 Lacs from Rs. 6,257.90 Lacs.
Net Profit after taxes of the Company has increased by
approximate 4.86 Percent year on year basis.

BUSINESS UPDATE
ACQUISITION

The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting
held on 315t October 2022 had approved the acquisition
of upto 100% shareholding of Kashipur Infrastructure

and Freight Terminal Private Limited (“KIFTPL"),
comprising of 63,20,700 equity shares vide. execution of
the Share Purchase Agreement (“SPA”) with KIFTPL and
its majority shareholders. The acquisition brings synergy
in the operations of the Company. KIFTPL is engaged in
the business of operating a private freight terminal and
inland container depot at Kashipur, Uttarakhand for the
purpose of providing logistics services to its customers.
KIFTPL provides only terminal services, while rail
services are provided by other container train operators.
For this acquisition, the Company started providing
the exclusive rail services to this ICD using its existing
fleet of 31 trains. It will also offer all terminal services
and road transportation, thereby transitioning this ICD
to a full multimodal logistics park. In terms of the SPA,
the agreed purchase consideration for the acquisition
of 99.92% shareholding of KIFTPL from its majority
shareholders is INR 1,558,689,290 (Indian Rupees One
Hundred Fifty Five Crores Eighty Six Lakh Eighty Nine
Thousand Two Hundred Ninety Only). The company is
in process to acquire the remaining 0.08% of shares in
KIFTPL. The acquisition completed within third quarter
of Financial Year 2022-23.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review; the Company has not
changed the nature of its Business.

SHARE CAPITAL & RESERVES

During the year under review, there has been no change
in the Share Capital of the Company.
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During the year under review, the Company has not
transferred any amount to the Reserves.

DIVIDEND

During the year under review, No final dividend has been
recommended by the Board. However the Board of
Directors have approved the following interim dividend,
details for which are as under:

> First Interim dividend of Rs. 1.25 (@12.5%) per
equity share declared on April, 26 2022

> Second Interim dividend of Rs. 0.75 (@7.5%)
per equity share declared on February 6, 2023

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Company duly complied with the requirement
pursuant to composite scheme of amalgamation
(merger by absorption) amongst Gateway Distriparks
Limited (“GDL"), Gateway East India Private Limited
(“GEIPL”) and Gateway Rail Freight Limited (“GRFL") and
their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to 232
read with other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act 2013 and rules framed thereunder (“Scheme”),
as approved and sanctioned by the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT") vide
order dated December 02, 2021 effective from 28®
December 2021.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The existing composition of the Board is fully in
conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) including any
statutory modification(s)/amendment(s) thereof for the
time being in force.

Further all the Directors of the Company have given
the declaration that they are not debarred from being
appointed / re-appointed or continuing as Director of
the Company by the virtue of any Order passed by the
SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory
Authority. All the Independent Directors meets / fulfills
the criteria / conditions of Independence as prescribed
under the Companies Act and Listing Regulations and
are Independent of the Management of the Company.

Further in pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule
V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has obtained a Certificate from M/s. Roni &
Associates, practicing Company Secretaries confirming
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company
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for the Financial Year ending on 31t March, 2023
are debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of the Companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.
A copy of the Certificate is enclosed as “Annexure-1".

The Company has received declaration from all the
Independent Directors confirming that they meet
the criteria of Independence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the schedules and rules made there under along with
declaration for compliance with clause 16 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

During the year under review, the shareholders of the
Company at its 17 Annual General Meeting approved the
Re-appointment of Mr. Samvid Gupta (DIN: 05320765))
as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Anuj Kalia, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
(Membership Number: ACS 31850) resigned from his
position w.e.f from the closure of the business hours on
29th March, 2023.

Mr. Sachin Surendra Bhanushali, Chief Executive Officer
of the Company retired from his position w.e.f from the
closure of the business hours from 315t October, 2022.

Mr. Ishaan Gupta, Joint Managing Director is liable to
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as Director
subject to the approval of Shareholders of the Company.

A brief profile of the above mentioned director seeking
appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing 18 Annual
General Meeting (18 AGM) of the Company has been
provided as Annexure to the Notice of this AGM. In
compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
Listing Regulations and other applicable provisions, if
any, the required consents / declarations showing the
willingness and confirming that they are eligible and are
not disqualified from being appointed / re-appointed /
continued as Director were duly received from all the
as Director(s) / Key Managerial Personnel(s) of the
Company.

All the Non-Executive Directors have extensive
business experience and are considered by the Board
to be independent in character and judgment of the
management of the Company and free from any
business or other relationship, which could materially
interfere with the exercise of theirindependent judgment
and had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
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the Company, other than sitting fees, commission and
reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of attending meetings of the Board / Committee
of the Company.

During the year under review, except than above
mentioned there is no change in Directorship & Key
Managerial Personnel(s) of the Company.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors of the Company met 10 (Ten)
times in the FY 2022-23. Number of Board and
committee meetings including the date of the meeting
and attendance thereof by each director during the
year is given in Report on Corporate Governance that
forms part of this Annual Report. The compliance
of intervening gap between any two meetings was
well within the purview Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI
Listing Regulations, read with Circulars/notifications/
amendments thereof as may be issued/notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs & SEBI from time to time.

BOARD LEVEL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Listing Regulations and other applicable provisions,
if any. The Board of Directors (“Board”) at its meeting
held on 26" May, 2023, carried out the performance
evaluation of its own performance and that of its
committees and individual directors.

A suggestive evaluation format (structured
questionnaire) for the performance evaluation, based
on the approved criteria, was provided to all the
Directors for their evaluation and was also placed/
presented before the members of the Board to give
their comments therein for facilitating the performance
evaluation of individual directors, the Board as a whole
and its committees.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
evaluated the performance of the independent directors
based on attendance record, intensity of participation at
meetings, quality of interventions, special contributions
and inter-personal relationships with other Directors
and management.

The Independent Directors of your Company at their
meeting held on 6™ February, 2023 (without the
presence of Non-Independent Directors and members
of Management), reviewed the performance of the
Board as a whole and the Board Committees. They have
also evaluated the performance of Non Independent
Directors and the Chairman of your Company taking

Gateway Distriparks Limited (formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)

into account the views of Executive Directors and
Non-Executive Directors, attendance records, intensity
of participation at meetings, Quality of interventions,
Special contributions and Inter-personal relationships
with other Directors and management.

Based on the above the performance of the Board was
evaluated through the ratings given by each Director
based on the structured questionnaire that was
prepared after considering the approved criteria such
as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness
of board processes, contribution towards development
of the strategy etc.

The performance of the committees was also evaluated
by the Board after seeking inputs/ratings from the
committee members on the basis of the approved
criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings etc.

The Board deliberated and found that the overall
performance of individual directors and the Board as a
whole and its committees were satisfactory.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process. The Board also noted that the
Independent Directors fulfills the independence
criteria as specified in the Listing Regulations and are
Independent of the Management of the Company.

INSOLVENCY & BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

There were no proceedings initiated/pending against
your Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 which impacts the business of the Company.

DIFFERENCE IN AMOUNT OF VALUATIONS, IF ANY

There were no instances where your Company required
the valuation for one time settlement or while taking any
loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any Deposits under
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
year and hence no amount of principal or interest was
outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

COMMITTEES

The details of the composition of the Committees,
meetings held, attendance of Committee Members at
such meetings and other relevant details are provided
in Report on Corporate Governance that forms part of
this Annual Report.
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AUDITORS
Secretarial Auditors & Auditors Reports

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Act and
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, is any, the Board of Directors has appointed
Mr. D P Gupta, FCS, Managing Partner of M/s. S.G.S
Associates LLP, Company Secretaries in practice,
bearing CP. No. 1509 as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company, to conduct Secretarial Auditor the Company
for the FY 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
FY ended 31t March, 2023 is annexed herewith marked
as Annexure-ll, to this Report.

Further, the Secretarial Audit Report for the FY 2022-
23 does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse remarks.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & POLICY

Interms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rule
9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 read with various clarifications issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has a
CSR Committee which formulates and recommends
to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company, as per Schedule VIl to the Companies Act,
2013, recommending the amount of expenditure to be
incurred and monitoring the expenditure and activities
undertaken under the CSR Policy of the Company.
Details pertaining to the composition, number of
meetings of the committee, attendance at the meetings
Committee held during the year and terms of reference,
functioning and scope are given in the Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this annual report.
The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the
Company is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php.

Our Focus: At Gateway, we are committed to identifying
and supporting programs aimed for promoting
Education, Animal Welfare, Protecting Environment
and ensuring Sustainability, Vocation Skills, Rural
development, Eradicating hunger, Malnutrition. etc.
Based on the above criteria, following CSR activities
were undertaken by the Company:

1. Payment of Tution fees on behalf of 6 students
belonging to Economically Weaker Sections,
studying at The Pine Crest School, Gurugram
(Promoting Education)
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Tree Plantation Drive, Maintained by Save Aravalli
Trust at Pali Hills, Faridabad (Environmental
Sustainability)

Scholarships to Students (Promoting Education)
CBC Machines for Animals (Animal Welfare)

Bharat Lok Skhisha Parishad ( Ekal Vidhalya — Rural
Areas) 100 Ekal Vidhalya) 22,000 per vidhayala)
(Promoting Education)

Solar Electrification Project at H.V. Desai
Eye Hospital, Pune (Ensuring environmental
sustainability)

Amar Jyoti ( for children with disability) (option 1) -
sponsorship of Students (Promoting Education)

Amar Jyoti ( for children with disability) (option 2)
— Skill Development — Beauty Culture Department
(Vocation Skills)
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9. Computer on Wheels ( Ekal Vidhalya) (Promoting
Education)

10. Robinhood Army (Eradicating hunger, Malnutrition)

11. Purchasing Table / Chairs for School - Suraj Kanya
Sikhsalya (Promoting Education)

12. Goonj - Rural development projects (Rural
development projects)

Further, in terms of Section 135 and rules made
thereunder an annual report on CSR activities,
expenditure, committee composition etc. is provided as
Annexure lll to the Director’s report.

Statutory Auditors & Auditors Reports

M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, was re-appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for second term of
5 (Five) years from the conclusion of 17 Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the 22" Annual General
Meeting to be held in the year 2027, on such terms and
remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory
Auditors by the Shareholders at the 17 Annual General
Meeting.

M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP have confirmed that they are
not disqualified and are eligible from being continuing as
Statutory Auditor of the Company under the Chartered
Accountants Act, 1949 and the rules or regulations
made thereunder. As confirmed to Audit Committee
and stated in their report on financial statements, the
Auditors have reported their independence from the
Company and its subsidiary according to the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI') and the ethical requirements relevant to
audit.
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During the year under review there was no incident
related to fraud which was reported to the Audit
Committee or Board of Directors under section 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Statutory Auditors
of the Company. Hence, no detail is required to be
disclosed under Section 134 (3) (ca) of the said Act.
The Auditors’ Reports (Standalone & Consolidated) to
the Shareholders does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remarks. The notes on financial
Statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do not require any further comments.

Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134 (5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:-

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts for
the year ended 315t March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material
departures.

ii. such accounting policies as mentioned in Note
1 of the Annual Accounts have been applied
consistently and judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent made, so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of your Company for the financial year ended
31t March 2023 and of the profit of your
Company for that period.

iii. properand sufficient care has been taken forthe
maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this act for
safeguarding the assets of your Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

iv. the annual accounts for the year ended 31¢
March 2023 have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

v. your Company has laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by your Company
and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and are operating effectively.

vi. proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws are devised
and such systems are adequate and operating
effectively.
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vii. ANNUAL RETURN - As required, pursuant to
section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 every company
shall place the copy of annual return on the
website of the Company, if any and shall provide
the web-link of the same in this report.

Therefore, the Annual return is uploaded on
the website of the Company at: https:/www.
gatewaydistriparks.com/Annual-return.php.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We strive to attain high standards of corporate
governance while dealing with all our stakeholders and
have complied with all the mandatory requirements
relating to Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Para C of Schedule V of Listing Regulation As a listed
Company, necessary measures are taken to comply
with the listing agreements with the Stock Exchanges.
A certificate from M/s. Roni & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries, certifying compliance with the
conditions of corporate governance stipulated in Para E
of Schedule V of Listing Regulations is annexed with the
report on corporate governance. A report on corporate
governance and certificate of compliance is given as
“Annexure - V" of this Report

RISK ASSESSMENT, RISK MITIGATION PROCEDURE

In line with the new regulatory requirements, the
Company has formally framed a Risk Assessment
and Risk Mitigation Procedure to identify and assess
the key risk areas and monitor the same. The Board
periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to
be taken to control the risks. Details on the Company’s
risk management framework, risk evaluation, risk
identification etc. is provided in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of this
report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
as required under Section134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are annexed here with marked
as Annexure V to this Report.
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POLICIES OF THE COMPANY

NOMINATION, REMUNERATION & EVALUATION
POLICY

Pursuant to Section 134(3) read with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the nomination and remuneration
policy of the Company which lays down the criteria for
determining qualifications, competencies, positive
attributes and independence for appointment of
Directors and policies of the Company relating to
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel(s)
("KMP") and other employees is available on the
Company's website: https://www.gatewaydistriparks.
com/Policies.php

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE & POLICY

The details regarding the constitution of Risk
Management Committee are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report and the Risk Management Policy
is available on the Company’s website at: https://www.
gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php. The said Policy
shall provide the Shareholders with the understanding of
Risk factors / parameters and its process of monitoring
and mitigation.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In view of the requirement as stipulated by Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Meeting of Board & its power) Rules,
2014 and Corporate Governance under SEBI Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Regulations, 2015 as amended,
the Company has complied with all the applicable
provisions and has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy duly
approved by the Audit Committee to report concerns
about unethical behaviour, actual & suspected frauds,
or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct and Ethics.
The policy is hosted on the website of the Company at
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php..

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

The Company has a Policy for Distribution of Dividend
under Regulation 43A of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 This
policy aims at laying down a broad framework for
considering decisions by the Board of the Company,
with regard to distribution of dividend to shareholders
and/or retention or plough back of its profits. The
Policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php.

Gateway Distriparks Limited (formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)

CODE ON PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has formulated and adopted a Policy in
accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended. The
Policy lays down the guidelines and procedures to be
followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with
the shares of the Company along with consequences
for violation. The policy is formulated to monitor,
regulate and ensure reporting of deals by employees
while maintaining highest level of ethical standards
while dealing in the Company’s securities. The policy
is amended to bring it in line with the provisions of the
prevailing regulations, from time to time.

In compliance to the SEBI PIT Regulations, the Company
has a robust Code of Conduct to prohibit and monitor
insider trading in the Company, which is strictly followed
within the Company and the reporting is done to the
Audit Committee/Board at regular intervals. The code is
hosted on the website of the Company at https://www.
gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS
OF EMPLOYEES

The information required under section 197(12) read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is
provided in “Annexure-VI".

Further, the managerial remuneration is also provided in
the Corporate Governance Report. The information as
required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules
2014, is applicable and forms part of the Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS,
INVESTMENTS

GUARANTEES OR

The particulars of Loans, guarantees and investments
under section 186 have been disclosed in the financial
statements.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

The particulars of Loans, guarantees and investments
under section 186 have been disclosed in the financial
statements.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in Form AOC - 2 are appended as
“Annexure VII” forming part of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We strive to attain high standards of corporate
governance while dealing with all our stakeholders and
have complied with all the mandatory requirements
relating to Corporate Governance as stipulated in Para
C of Schedule V of Listing Regulation. The “Report on
Corporate Governance” forms an integral part of this
report and is set out as separate section to this annual
report. A certificate from M/s. Roni & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, the statutory auditors
of the Company, certifying compliance with the
conditions of corporate governance stipulated in Para E
of Schedule V of Listing Regulations is annexed with the
report on corporate governance.

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE - PENALTIES
IMPOSED BY STOCK EXCHANGES

Equity Shares of the Company received Trading
Approval from the Stock Exchanges on 17th March,
2022 and the equity shares were listed on 22nd March,
2022 at the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (“Stock Exchanges”). However since
then no penalties or strictures have been imposed on
the Company by the Stock Exchanges.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for
the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation
34(2)(e) read with Para B of Schedule V of the Listing
Regulation, is presented in a separate section forming
part of this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY,
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

During the year under review, there were no material
changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company.

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL
ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS

During the year under review, no other material orders
have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals
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which can impact the going concern status and
Company’s operation in future.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

During the year under review, the Company has acquired
99.92% shareholding of M/s. Kashipur Infrastructure
and Freight Terminal Private Limited and accordingly
KIFTPL become Subsidiary of the Company.

Financial performance for the FY 2022-23 of the
Associates and Joint Venture Companies are disclosed
in the financial statements which forms part of this
annual report. A statement in form AOC-1, containing
the salient features of the financial statements of the
joint venture and associate company is provided as
Annexure VIl.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives
to provide a safe and respectable work environment
to all its employees. The Company is committed to
provide an environment, which is free of discrimination,
intimidation and abuse. The Company believes that it
is the responsibility of the organisation to protect the
dignity of its employees and also to avoid conflicts and
disruptions in the work environment due to such cases.

The Company has put in place a ‘Policy on redressal
of Sexual Harassment at Work Place’ as per the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“Sexual
Harassment Act”). As per the policy, any employee
may report his/her complaint to Internal Complaints
Committee, constituted with duly compliance under
the Sexual Harassment Act, for this purpose to their
Manager or HR personnels.

We affirm that adequate access has been provided to
any complainant who wished to register a complaint
under the policy, but one complaint was received/
filed by person during the year under review and the
said complaint was duly resolved and no complaint is
pending to be resolved as at the end of the year.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY
REPORT

The SEBI (Listing Regulations), 2015, read with SEBI
Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD-2/P/CIR/2021/562
dated May 10, 2021 has prescribed the format for the
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Business Responsibility and Sustainability Reporting
(BRSR) in respect of reporting on ESG (Environment,
Social and Governance) parameters by listed entities
mandates the inclusion of Business Responsibility
and Sustainability Report (‘BRSR’) for top 1000 listed
companies based on market capitalization as on
31st March, 2023. In compliance with the same the
Company has formulated Business Responsibility
and Sustainability Reporting Initiatives, Policy, and
Framework at its Board Meeting held on 2™ August,
2023. The BRSR Report for the Financial Year ended
31t March, 2023 is enclosed as Annexure-IX with this
Report.

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 24A (2) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Annual Secretarial Compliance
Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 received from
M/s Roni & Associates is enclosed as Annexure-X.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company
had managed the foreign exchange risk and hedged
to the extent considered necessary. The details of
foreign currency exposure are disclosed in Corporate
Governance Report.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2™ August, 2023

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND
THEIR ADEQUACY

The details in respect of internal financial control
and their adequacy are included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of
this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL
STANDARDS

The Company is in compliance with the applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs with all amendments thereto.
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ensure efficient utilisation of the Company’s resources
for sustainable and profitable growth. The Directors
acknowledge their deep appreciation to employees at
all levels for their dedication, hard work, commitment
and collective team work, which has enabled the
Company to remain at the forefront of the industry
despite increased competition and challenges.

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their
grateful appreciation for the excellent assistance
and co-operation received from its Customers and
also extend their appreciation to Bankers, various
departments of Central and State Government(s) and
other stakeholders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PREM KISHAN DASS GUPTA
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011670
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ANNEXURE-I

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Gateway Distriparks Limited

Registered Office: Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka

Uran, Navi Mumbai, Raigarh MH 400707 IN

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED having CIN L60231MH2005PLC344764 and having registered office at Sector
6, Dronagiri, Taluka Uran, Navi Mumbai Raigarh MH 400707 IN (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced
before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on 315t March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such
other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
1 Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta 00011670 02/05/2006
2 Mr. Anil Aggarwal 01385684 18/04/2020
3 Mr. Ishaan Gupta 05298583 14/08/2012
4 Mr. Samvid Gupta 05320765 05/11/2015
5 Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta 06571270 05/11/2015
6 Ms. Vanita Yadav 09449130 27/12/2021

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Roni & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: New Delhi Roni Soni
Proprietor

Date : 29.05.2023
ate Membership No.: F11600
CP No.: 21854

UDIN: FO11600E000409118
PR. CERT NO.: 3471/2023
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ANNEXURE-II

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members

GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)

CIN U60231 MH2005PLC344764

Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka Uran, District Raigad, Navi Mumbai -400707

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Gateway Distriparks Limited (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/ statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 31 March, 2023,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2023, according to the provisions of:

» The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) the rules made thereunder.

» The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder.
» The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder.
>

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Applicable to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment.

» The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act):

1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011.

2) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

3) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018.

4) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as the Company has not made any offer of its stock or shares to its
employees during the period under review.

5) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of non-convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021.

6) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client - Not Applicable as the Company
is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review.
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7) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- Not applicable
as the Company has not delisted/ did not propose to delist its equity shares from any Stock Exchange
during the financial year under review.

8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable
as the Company has not bought back/ did not propose to buy back any of its securities during the
financial year under review; and

9) SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

2. Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of Indialimited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors. Changes in the composition of Board of Directors that took
place during the year under review, were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule Board and Committee Meetings; agenda and notes to agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance except where consent of Directors was received for circulation of Notice,
Agenda and notes to Agenda at a shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions of the Board and Committee thereof were carried with requisite majority.

We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis
ofthe Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors at
their meeting(s), we are of the opinion that there are adequate systems and processes in place in the Company which
is commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:

As informed, the Company has not received any material show cause notice under the Act/ SEBI Regulations and
laws specifically applicable to the Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines

The Company has responded appropriately to notices received from other statutory | regulatory authorities including
initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever found necessary.

We further report that during the financial year ended 31" March 2023, following events having a major bearing on the
Company'’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc., referred to in the Secretarial
Audit Report, have occurred.

Acquisition of 99.92% stake in Kashipur Infrastructure and Freight Terminal Private Limited for a consideration of
approx. 142.86 Cr.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A hereto and forms an integral
part of this report.

For SGS ASSOCIATES LLP Company Secretaries

ICSI Unique Code: L2021DE011600
Peer Review Cert. No. 1194/2021
CS DAMODAR PRASAD GUPTA
DESIGNATED PARTNER FCS 2411
COP No. : 1509

ICSI UDIN: F002411 E000383693
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ANNEXURE-III

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief Outline of CSR Policy:

The Company’s Values & Beliefs statement is to ensure that in any association with society, society benefits
substantially more than what society gives to us and what society would gain from any other similar association.
The Policy encompasses the entire process by which a Company defines, develop and demonstrate its commitment
towards its stakeholders. The policy further lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking social welfare
programs & sustainable development for the benefit of different segments of the society. The vision is to contribute
to the social and economic development of the community where we operate.

The CSR activities are guided with the provisions and rules under the Companies Act 2013 and the projects / activities
provided under Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013, as amended from time to time. The Company is committed
for addressing the most diverse needs of the community through various CSR initiatives and programs focused on
education, skilling, employment, and entrepreneurship by undertaking the diversified projects.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S. | Name of Director Designation/Nature | No. of meetings of | No. of meetings of CSR

No. of Directorship CSR Committee held | Committee attended during
during the year the year

1. | Mr. Ishaan Gupta Chairman 5 5

2. | Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta Director 5 5

3. | Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta Director 5 5

3. The web-link of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board:

a) Composition Committee:
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Board-Committees.php

b) CSR Policy:
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/PDFs/Corporate%20Social%20Responsibility%20Policy.pdf

c) CSR Projects:
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/PDFs/CSR%20ANNUAL%20ACTION%20PLAN%20FY.22-23.pdf

4. Executive Summary along with the weblink(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR projects: Not Applicable
(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs.13170.13 Lakhs
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company: Rs. 263.40 Lakhs
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or activities of the previous financial years: 0.37 Lakhs
(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any: Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]. Rs. 263.77 Lakhs

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): 263.49 Lakhs
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 263.49 Lakhs
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(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: Rs. 263.49 Lakhs

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Spent for the

L . Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial Year

. Unspent CSR Account as per | Schedule Vil as per second proviso to section 135(5).
(inRs. Lakhs) | soction 135(6).

263.49 Amount. Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer
Nil - - - Nil

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Sl. | Particular Amount
No. (inRs.)
(1)@ 3)
(i) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 | 263.40 Lakhs
(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 263.49 Lakhs
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 0.09 Lakhs
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous -

Financial Years, if any

(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] -

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

Sl. |Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified Amount
No. |Financial |transferredto |spentinthe |under Schedule VIl as per section 135(6), if remaining to
Year. Unspent CSR reporting any. be spent in
Accc?unt under Flnan?lal Name of the | Amount (in Date of succegdlng
section 135 (6) |Year (in financial years.
. Fund Rs). transfer. .
(inRs.) Rs.). (inRs.)
- Total Nil - - - - -

8. Capital Assets created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount during the Financial Year:
No

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount
spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. | Short particulars of the Pincode of the |Date of creation Amount of | Details of entity/

No. property or asset(s) property or CSR amount | Authority/ beneficiary
[including Complete address |asset(s) Spent of the registered owner
and location of the property]

M@ © Q) ) ©)

CSR Registration Name Registered address
Number, if applicable
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9. Reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not
Applicable, the Company has spent the entire amount.

Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta Mr. Ishaan Gupta
Chairman & Managing Director Chairman, CSR Committee
DIN: 00011670 DIN: 05298583

Date: 2" August, 2023 Date: 2" August, 2023
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REPORT ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Gateway Distriparks Limited (erstwhile Gateway Rail
FreightLimited) (hereinafterreferredto as “the Company”
or “GDL") is committed to adopt best Corporate
Governance practices and endeavour continuously
to implement the code of Corporate Governance in
its true spirit. The Corporate Governance standards
demonstrate inalienable rights vested with various
stakeholders and strong commitment to values, ethics
and business conduct. The Company’s approach on
Corporate Governance is founded upon a rich legacy of
fair, ethical and transparent governance practices, many
of which were in place even before they were mandated
by adopting the highest standards of professionalism,
honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour.

The Corporate Governance philosophy is to ensure
transparency in all its operations, make disclosures
and enhance shareholders value without compromising
in any way in compliance with laws and regulations.
The Company ensures adequate, timely and accurate
disclosure on all material matters including the financial
situation, performance, ownership and governance of
the Company to the stock exchanges and the investors.
Information is prepared and disclosed in accordance
with the prescribed standards of accounting, financial
and non-financial disclosure and are disseminated in
an equal, timely and cost-efficient access to relevant
information by users. The standards of governance are
guided by the following principles:

» Clear & ethical strategic direction and sound
business decisions.

The effective exercising of ownership.
Transparent and professional decision making.

Excellence in corporate governance by abiding
the guidelines and continuous assessment of
Board processes and the management systems
for constant improvisation.
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> Greater attention is paid to the protection of
minority shareholders rights.

Your Company protects and facilitates the exercise
of shareholders’ rights, provides adequate and timely
information, opportunity to participate effectively and
vote (including remote e-voting) in general shareholder
meetings and ensures equitable treatment to all the
shareholders. This enables the Company to build and
sustain the trust and confidence of its stakeholders,
as well as to strengthen the foundation for longterm
business success and sustainability.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements
stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule
V and clauses (b) to (i) of subregulation (2) of Regulation
46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable, with regard
to corporate governance.

Board of Directors

The Board is at the core of the Company’s Corporate
Governance practices and oversees how the
Management serves and protects the long-term
interests of all its stakeholders. The Company believes
that an active, well-informed and Independent Board is
necessary to ensure the highest standards of Corporate
Governance. The Company is managed and controlled
through a professional Board of Directors (“Board”)
comprising of an optimum combination of Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The Board
critically evaluates the Company’s strategic direction,
management policies and their effectiveness.

The composition of the Board of the Company is in
conformity with the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India SEBI Listing Regulations &
the Companies Act, 2013. The present composition
of the Board is Six (6) members out of which three (3)
members are executive directors and rest three (3) are
non-executive Independent Directors, which constitute
50 percent of the total strength of the Board.
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Composition and Category as on 31t March, 2023 are hereunder:

Name of Director

Category of Directorship

Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta

Executive - Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. Ishaan Gupta

Executive - Joint Managing Director

Mr. Samvid Gupta

Executive - Joint Managing Director

Mr. Anil Aggarwal

Non - Executive Director — Independent

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta

Non - Executive Director — Independent

Mrs. Vanita Yadav

Non - Executive Director — Independent

Changes during the year

During the year under review, Mr. Samvid Gupta was re-
appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation at the 17" Annual general Meeting. Further on
the basis of Last in first out method Mr. ishaan Gupta
is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Independent Directors

Independent Directors have an important role in the
decision-making process of the Board and in strategic
initiatives of the Company. The Independent Directors
are committed to act in what they believe to be in the
best interest of the Company and its stakeholders. The
Independent Directors are professionals, with expertise
and experience in general corporate management,
administration, finance, infrastructure and logistics
related matters. Their knowledge and experience helps
the Board to take decisions with varied, unbiased and
independent perspective.

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as
defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act along with
rules framed thereunder. In terms of Regulation 25(8)
of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that
they are not aware of any circumstance or situation
which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their
duties. Based on the declarations received from the
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has
confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence
as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board consists of 3 Independent Directors i.e. Mr.
Anil Aggarwal, Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Vanita
Yadav.

Familiarisation programme for Independent Directors:

The Company has familiarisation programme for
Independent Non-Executive Directors with regard to

their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature
of the industry in which the Company operates, the
business model of the Company etc. The familiarisation
programme along with details of the same imparted to
the Independent Non-Executive Directors during the
year are available on the website of the Company at
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Directors-
Familiarisation-Programme.php

During the year, a separate meeting of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors was held on 23 January, 2023
without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors
and members of the management. All Independent
Non-Executive Directors attended the said meeting at
SF-068&07, Southern Park, Saket District Centre, Saket,
New Delhi-110017

Inter-se relationships among Directors:

Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta, Chairman and
Managing Director, is father of Mr. Ishaan Gupta,
Joint Managing Director and Mr. Samvid Gupta, Joint
Managing Director. Accordingly Mr. Ishaan Gupta
and Mr. Samvid Gupta are brothers. Except for this,
none of the other Directors of the Company are
inter-se related to each other. Further None of the
non-executive directors have any Inter-se relationship
among the Directors and now have entered into any
transaction with the Company.

Attendance of Meetings:

The names and categories of the Directors on the
Board, their attendance at board meetings (Video-
conferencing facilities were used to facilitate Directors
residing abroad or at other locations to participate in
the meetings) held during the year under review and at
the last Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) held through
video conferencing, the number of Directorships and
Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them
in other public limited companies as on 31 March, 2023
are given herein below. Other directorships are reported
for listed companies only including Gateway Distriparks
Limited in terms of regulation 17A of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.
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Number of Meetings attended during the year under review:

Board Meeting Annual

General

Meeting

Sl. | Name of the Director 25| 06| 02| 31, 09| 30, 13 23| 24 06 No. of No. of
No. Apr| Jun| Aug| Oct| Nov| Nov| Dec| Dec| Jan| Feb Board General
2022|2022 | 2022 | 2022 | 2022 | 2022 | 2022 2022 | 2023 2023 | Meetings| Meetings

attendents attended

1 | Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta v v v 4 v 4 4 v v v 10 1
2 | Mr. Ishaan Gupta v v v v v v v v v v 10 1
3 | Mr. Samvid Gupta v v v v v v v v v v 10 1
5 | Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta v v v 4 v v 4 4 4 v 10 1
4 | Mr. Anil Aggarwal v v v 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 10 1
6 | Mrs. Vanita Yadav v v v v v v v v v v 10 1

Number of other Boards of Directors or Board Committees where Directors of the Company are Director/ Member/
Chairman as on 31 March 2023:

Name of the | Category of | Shareholding | Directorships | Name of Listed Companies No. of No. of

Director Directorship in the in other Memberships | Chairmanships
Company Listed in other Board | in other Board

Companies * Committees** | Committees**

Mr. Prem Director 2,24,17,145 2 | Gateway Distriparks Limited, 2 1

Kishan Dass (4.49%) Snowman Logistics Limited

Gupta

Mr. Ishaan Director 1,675,569 2 | Gateway Distriparks Limited, - 0

Gupta (0.34%) Snowman Logistics Limited

Mr. Samvid | Director 17,77,121 2 | Gateway Distriparks Limited, 2 0

Gupta (0.36%) Snowman Logistics Limited

Mr. Arun Independent - 2 | Gateway Distriparks Limited, 2 0

Kumar Gupta | Director Snowman Logistics Limited

Mr. Anil Independent - 2 | Gateway Distriparks Limited, 4 3

Aggarwal Director Snowman Logistics Limited

Mrs. Vanita |Independent - 2 | Gateway Distriparks Limited 1 0

Yadav Director

Data presented above is after taking into account the disclosures furnished by the continuing Directors in the first
Board Meeting of the Financial Year 2023-24.

*Directorships are reported for listed companies only including Gateway Distriparks Limited in terms of Regulation
17A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The count for the number of
listed entities on which a person is a Director/ Independent Director is of only those whose equity shares are listed
on a Stock Exchange.

** Committee Memberships/ Chairmanships are reported for listed and unlisted public companies put together
(including Gateway Distriparks Limited) in terms of Regulation 26(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Committee Memberships include Chairmanship, if any. Committees considered
for the purpose are those prescribed under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 viz. Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.
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Board expertise / skill matrix

The matrix of core skills/ expertise/ competencies as identified by the Board of Directors and as required in the
context of the Company’s business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with
the Board of Directors are given below:

» Financial: Proficiency in understanding financial reporting, making capital allocation decisions, challenging
and help optimise complex financial transactions, help ensure long-term financial health of the Company.

» Strategic and Planning: Appreciation of long-term trends, strategic choices and experience in guiding and
leading management teams to make decisions in uncertain environments.

» Global Business: Understanding of global business dynamics, across various geographical markets, industry
verticals and regulatory jurisdictions.

» Governance: Experience in developing governance practices, serving the best interests of all stakeholders,
maintaining board and management accountability, building long-term effective stakeholder engagements
and driving corporate ethics and values.

» Leadership: Leadership experiences for setting goals and with understanding of leading change, practical
management of people, products, strategy and industry networking.

> Innovation & Technology: Technical / Professional Skills with specialised knowledge to assist the ongoing
aspects of the business and to adapt with the continuous rapid changes in technology and customer
behavior, the Company needs to be constantly striving for new services to be introduced into markets. The
ability for innovation and demonstrating a culture of entrepreneurship is necessary.

Sl. |Name Skills Expertise Competency

No.

1 |Mr.Prem |Besides holding Bachelor's|He has an overall|His leadership qualities embark a
Kishan DegreeinSciencefromUniversity | experience of more than | robust growth in the market. He
Dass of Delhi, his overall knowledge is | 45 years in the area of|is also actively engaged in the
Gupta in the filed of Business Finance | Strategic and Business |decision making at the Board level

& Management. Development matters of | specifically the financial related
the Company. matters. He is also engaged into
the overall Business operations
at Inland Container Deport and
Container Freight Station and its
supervision.

2 |Mr. Ishaan |He holds Bachelor degree|His overall experience of |He suggested / supported and
Gupta of Science in  Business|more than 12 years in the (keep a better understanding

Administration from Boston |field of Strategic Planning,|and effective decision making
University and has an leading|Legal, Information | in relation  to Innovating
edge over the Technical and|Technology and Projects. |new techniques, Research &
Management Knowledge that Technology Management and
strives to bring a benchmark serves a key role in this filed.
among the Industry Standards.
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Sl.
No.

Name

Skills

Expertise

Competency

3

Mr. Samvid
Gupta

Graduated from the Boston
University, he has varied
knowledge in the field of
Business Expansion and
Managementincluding Strategic
Management of the Company.

Mr. Samvid has
experience of more than
8 years in various fields
such as Sales Operations,
Projects, Finance and
Human Resources and
managing the day to day
affairs of the Company.

His expertise is in
the field of Corporate
Restructuring, Compliance
Management and
Corporate Governance.

He has vast experience in several
fields of handling issues and
decision making. He is actively
engaged in the decision making
at the Board level in the filed of
Finance, Strategic Management
and day-to-day Management of
affairs of the Company.

Mr. Arun
Kumar
Gupta

He is graduate of mechanical
engineering from Delhi College
of Engineering and a Master of
Business Administration from
Faculty Management Studies
(FMS), Delhi and is certified
as Project Management
Professional (PMP) in February
1999 by PMI, USA.

Being from Engineering
background, Research
and Technology are the
key areas.

He has a vast expertise in field
of Process Engineering, he
suggested / supported in effective
decision making related to
Research & Technology. He plays
an essential role inimplementation
of new technique / technology and
provides technical advises and
suggestions at the Board Level.

Mr. Anil
Aggarwal

Chartered  Accountant by
Profession despite holding the
master’s degree in Business
Administration from Faculty of
Management Studies (FMS),
University of Delhi.

He has work experience
in various fields such
as accounting, risk
management,  treasury,
private equity fund
management and M&A.

He act as a guiding tool and plays
a key role in taking the decisions
in the field of Accounting, Banking,
Treasury  Financial  Planning,
Financial Management &
Expansion / Acquisitions.

Mrs. Vanita
Yadav

She holds Bachelor & Master
degree in in Electronics &
Communication Engg. She has
scientific knowledge in its field.

Research in Electronics &
Information  Technology
is key area. She has
working experience with
Public Sector Undertaking
working as  Scientific
Officer

Being from the Engineering
background, provides assistance
and suggestion in implementation
of new Techniques and is actively
engaged in taking the effective
decisions at Board level.

Directors seeking Appointment/Re-appointment

Mr. Ishaan Gupta (DIN: 05298583) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Further Mr. Ishaan Gupta has confirmed that he is not disqualified / debarred from
being appointed / re-appointed or continuing as Director of the Company by the virtue of any Order passed by the
SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority from being appointed / re-appointed as Director
of the Company.

Audit Committee

Constitution of Audit Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations. The Audit Committee comprise of Two (2) Independent Directors and one
Executive Director of the Company, all the Three members of Committee have adequate financial & accounting
knowledge and background. The Audit Committee of the Company acts in accordance with the terms of reference
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as provided under applicable laws and as may be specified by the Board from time to time. The role of the audit
committee inter alia includes the following:

iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.

oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information;
recommendation to the Board for appointment, remuneration etc. of auditors;
review of financial statement and auditor’s report;

discussion with statutory auditors of the Company about their findings, observations, suggestions, scope of
audit etc,;

review of internal control systems and accounting policies followed and risk management systems by the
Company;

review of the financial statements with the management before their submission to the Board for approval
etc;

Approval of related party transactions and subsequent material modifications thereon.
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, if any
reviewing the functioning of the vigil mechanism/ whistle blower policy;

In addition to the above, the Audit Committee carries out all such other functions as provided under
applicable laws and specified by the Board of Directors from time to time. The proceedings and minutes of
the Committee meetings are regularly placed before the Board. Chairperson of the Committee was present
at the last Annual General Meeting held on 20" September, 2022 to address the members of the Company.

The Chairman & Managing Director, CFO and representative of Statutory Auditors are the permanent invitees
to the Audit Committee meetings. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the secretary of the
Committee.

The Date of Meeting, Composition and attendance of Members at the meeting held during the FY.2022-23
are tabulated hereunder:

Name of the Committee | Category Designation Number of meetings Dates of meetings
member during the Financial Year held during the year

2022-23

Held Attended
Mr. Anil Aggarwal, Independent | Chairman 5 5 26" April 2022
Chairman Director 02 August 2022
Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta |Independent | Member 5 5 09t November 2022
pirector 23 December 2022

Mr. Samvid Gupta Executive Member 5 5
Director 24™ January, 2023

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Three (3) Non-Executive Independent Directors and One (1)
Executive Director.

Composition of the Committee is as per the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is governed by terms of reference which is in accordance with the
regulatory requirements mandated under Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference are as follows:

a)

Formulate criteria to determine and evaluate qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director
and recommend to Board policy relating to remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial personnel and other
employees. The policy should ensure that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
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motivate directors of a quality required to run the company successfully, the remuneration and performance
are suitably benchmarked and the remuneration is a balance of fixed pay and incentives required to achieve
the periodic performance objectives.

b) Identify persons qualified to be Directors / Senior Management as per the criteria and recommend their
appointment/removal to Board and evaluate every Director’s performance (including Independent Directors).

c) Devising policy on Board diversification

d) Remuneration / commission payable to directors

e) Managerial remuneration

f) Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

g) Grant of stock options under the Employees Stock Option Scheme

h) Frame policies to attract, motivate & retain personnel

i) Other functions of a Nomination, Remuneration & ESOP Committee as required / recommended in the Listing

Agreement.

The Date of Meetings, Composition and attendance of Members at the meeting held during the FY. 2022-23 are
tabulated hereunder:

Name of the Committee Category Designation Number of Dates of
member meetings during meetings held
the Financial Year| during the year
2022-23
Held | Attended
Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta Non-Executive - Independent | Chairman 2 2 26" April 2022
Director 02" August 2022
Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta | Executive Director Member 2 2
Mr. Anil Aggarwal Non-Executive - Independent | Member 2 2
Director
Mrs. Vanita Yadav Non-Executive - Independent | Member 2 2
Director

Performance Evaluation

In terms of the requirement of the Act and the Listing Regulations, an annual performance evaluation of the Board,
its Committees and the Directors was undertaken which included the evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board
Committees and peer evaluation of the Directors. The criteria for performance evaluation cover the areas relevant
to the functioning of the Board and Board Committees such as its composition and operations, Board as whole and
group dynamics, oversight and effectiveness, performance, skills and structure etc. The performance of individual
directors was evaluated on the parameters such as preparation, participation, flow of information, conduct,
independent judgement and effectiveness. The criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors covers
all the relevant aspects as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended
from time to time

The Nomination & Remuneration policy is uploaded on the website. Presently, the Company does not pay any
remuneration to any Non-Executive Director other than commission and sitting fees for attending Board meeting.
The actual amount of commission payable to each Director is decided by the Board, based on the recommendations
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors covers all the relevant aspects as required under
the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended from time to time.
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Details of Remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the year 1 April, 2022 to 315 March, 2023

Sr. No.

Name of Director Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta | Mr. Ishaan Gupta | Mr. Samvid Gupta

1

Salary and Allowances - - -

Part- A

Perquisites - - -

Part-B

Contribution to Provident Fund, - - -
Superannuation Fund or Annuity
Fund

Performance - linked Bonus - - -

Stock options

Commission

Rs.1300 Lakhs

Rs.650 Lakhs

Rs.650 Lakhs

[ee B NENe NS, |

Sitting Fees

Rs.10 Lakhs

Rs.10 Lakhs

Rs.10 Lakhs

Total

Rs.1310 Lakhs

Rs.660 Lakhs

Rs.660 Lakhs

Details of payment of sitting fees / commission to non-executive directors for the year 1%t April, 2022 to

31t March, 2023

Rs. Lakhs
Sr. | Name Remuneration / | Designation Commission | Sitting Fees
No. Sitting Fees
1 | Mr. Anil Aggarwal Commission & | Non — Executive Independent
- . 85 10
Sitting Fees Director
2 | Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta | Commission & | Non — Executive Independent
- . 85 10
Sitting Fees Director
3 | Mrs. Vanita Yadav Commission & | Non — Executive Independent 85 10
Sitting Fees Director
Notes:
i) The tenure of executive directors of the Company is 5 years from the date of their re-appointment at current
designation;
ii) At present the Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme;
iii) Notice period three calendar months or lesser notice in writing as may be agreed mutually or as provided by
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee;
iv) Thereis no separate provision for payment of severance fee under there solutions governing the appointment
of Executive Directors;
v) Performance incentive is paid to executive directors based on their individual goals related to production,
sales and Company targets like profit, revenue from operations and such other criteria;
vi) There has been no pecuniary relationship or business transaction by the Company with any Independent Non-

Executive Director, other than the sitting fee & Commission for attending the Board / Committee meetings
the payment of dividend on the Equity Shares held by them in the Company

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversees, inter-alia, redressal of shareholder and investor grievances,
transmission/ transposition of shares, non-receipt of annual report or declared dividend, issue of letter of confirmation

in lieu

of duplicate shares, exchange of new design share certificates, reviewing dematerialisation of shares and

related matters. The roles and responsibilities of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as prescribed under
Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, as amended.
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Name of the Committee | Category Designation Number of Dates of meetings
member meetings during held during the year
the Financial Year
2022-23
Held | Attended
Mr. Anil Aggarwal, Independent Director Chairman 4 4 26 April, 2022,
Mrs. Vanita Yadav Independent Director Member 4 4 2" August, 2022
th
Mr. Samvid Gupta Non-Executive Independent | Member 4 4 09" November, 2022 &
Directors 24" January, 2023

Terms of Reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:-

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to transfer/transmission of
shares, issue of new/duplicate share certificates (delegated to Share Transfer Committee), non-receipt of
annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, general meetings etc.

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/ annual reports/statutory notices by
the shareholders of the company

5. Carrying out such other functions as may be specified by the Board from time to time or specified/provided
under the Companies Act or SEBI Listing Regulations, or by any other regulatory authority

Details of Compliance Officer:

During the year under review, Mr. Anuj Kalia, Company Secretary & Complaince Officer of the Company has resigned
and cease from its position w.e.f. 29" March, 2023.

Details of shareholder’s/Investor's complaints received and resolved:-

Complaints pending as on
15t April, 2022

Received during the year

Resolved during the year

Complaints pending as on
31t March, 2023

0

1

1

0

The Company has designated an e-mail id viz. investors@gatewaydistriparks.com for redressal of shareholders’ /
investors’ complaints / grievances.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Committee oversees, inter-alia, corporate social responsibility and other related matters and discharges the
roles as prescribed under Section 135 of the Act read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, as amended, which includes formulating and recommending to the Board a Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Policy covering the activities to be undertaken by the Company, as per Schedule VIl to the Act; recommending
the amount of expenditure to be incurred; and monitoring and reviewing of the CSR Policy of the Company.

Annual Report & Financial Statements of the year 2022-23



Gateway Distriparks Limited (formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)

Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Name of the Committee Category Designation Number of meetings | Dates of meetings
member during the Financial held during the
Year 2022-23 year
Held| Attended
—
Mr. Ishaan Gupta Executive Director Chairman 5 5 26™ April 2022
06™ June 2022
Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta | Executive Director Member 5 5| 31stQctober 2022
rd
Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta Independent Director | Member 5 5 237 January, 2023
6" February, 2023

Terms of References of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: -

formulate and recommend to the Board, a “Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” which shall indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder, as amended, monitor the implementation of the same from time to time, and make
any revisions therein as and when decided by the Board;

identify Corporate social responsibility policy partners and Corporate social responsibility policy programmes;

review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause
(a) and the distribution of the same to various Corporate social responsibility programs undertaken by the

delegate responsibilities to the Corporate social responsibility team and supervise proper execution of all

review and monitor the implementation of Corporate social responsibility programmes and issuing necessary
directions as required for proper implementation and timely completion of Corporate social responsibility

any other matter as the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee may deem appropriate after approval of
the Board or as may be directed by the Board, from time to time; and

>
>
Company;
>
delegated responsibilities;
>
programmes;
>
>

exercise such other powers as may be conferred upon the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in
terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act.

Risk Management Committee

As per the requirement of revised Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Regulations, 2015 and
amendments thereto, the Board considered and approved the constitution of Risk Management Committee of the
Company under the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations& Disclosure) Regulations, 2015 with all amendments

thereto.

The date of Meeting, Composition of Committee along with the attendance of its Members are as:

Name of the Committee | Category Designation | Number of meetings during Dates of meetings

member the Financial Year 2022-23 | held during the year
Held Attended

Mr. Samvid Gupta Executive Director Chairman 2 2| 27" September, 2022

Mr. Ishaan Gupta Executive Director Member 2 2 227 March, 2023

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta | Independent Director | Member 2 2

Terms of Reference

Membership: The Risk Management Committee shall have minimum three members with majority of them being
members of the board of directors, including at least one independent director
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The Chairperson of the Risk management committee shall be a member of the board of directors and senior
executives of the listed entity may be members of the committee.

Quorum: The quorum for a meeting of the Risk Management Committee shall be either two members or one third
of the members of the committee, whichever is higher, including at least one member of the board of directors in
attendance.

The risk management committee shall meet at least 2 times in a year. The gap between two consecutive meetings
of the risk management committee should not be more than one hundred and eighty days

Roles & Responsibility of the Committee
1. Formulate and oversee the implementation of Risk Management Policy of the Company
2. Manage the annual risk assessment process and formulation of risk mitigation procedures.

3. Monitor the internal & external risk including risk associated with cyber security and formulation/ oversee plan
for mitigation of these risks.

4. Monitor the implementation of improvements in the Policy, including the planned actions arising from Audit
Committee/ Board deliberations, if any.

5. Any other roles and responsibility as may be prescribed under applicable laws/regulations as amended from
time to time.

General Body Meetings

Location and time where last three Annual General Meetings were held:

Financial Year Date Time Venue | Special resolutions passed
2022-2023 20.09.2023 03.00 PM| Through Video Conference Nil
2021-2022 20.09.2022 03.00 PM| Through Video Conference Nil
2020-2021 02.09.2021 11.30 AM| Through Video Conference Nil

Extraordinary General Meetings
No Extraordinary General Meetings was held during the year under review.
Postal Ballot

During the year under review, no resolution (special / ordinary) were passed through postal ballot. As such, no agency
was appointed to conduct the postal ballot exercise.

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot on or before 18th Annual General Meeting
of the Company.

Means of Communication

» The quarterly/ annual results of the Company were widely published in leading newspapers such “Business
Standard” and “Sakal” and are displayed on the website of the Company at https://www.gatewaydistriparks.
com/Financials-new.php and the same are also submitted with the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
Company are listed i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited & BSE Limited.

» All official press releases, presentations made to analysts and institutional investors and other general
information about the Company are also available on the Investor Relation Section of the website of the
Company at https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Investor.php

» The Company had Quarterly/Annual Earnings Calls on 26™ April, 2022, 2" August, 2022, 9*" November, 2022
& 24" January, 2023 or the investors of the Company immediately after the declaration of Quarterly/Annual
results. Such presentations were uploaded in advance on the website of the Company at https:/www.
gatewaydistriparks.com/Investor-meet.php

» Analysts meet and were also submitted to Stock Exchange for further dissemination.
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Financial Year
Year ending: 31t March, 2023
Dividend

No final dividend has been recommended by the Board for the year under review. However during the FY23, Board
have approved the following interim dividend, details for which are as under:

> First Interim dividend of Rs. 1.25 (@12.5%) per equity share declared on April, 26 2022

> Second Interim dividend of Rs. 0.75 (@7.5%) per equity share declared on February 6, 2023
Listing of Shares
The Equity shares of the Company are currently listed at the following Stock exchanges:
BSE Limited, Mumbai

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

ISIN: INEO79J01017
Stock Codes/Symbol
BSE : 543489

NSE : GATEWAY

The Company further confirms for the payment of Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Securities
was not suspended from trading at the Stock Exchanges.

Market price data- High/Low during each month for Financial Year (April 2022 to March 2023) at BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Date BSE BSE Sensex Date NSE NIFTY Index
GDL High | GDL Low High Low GDL High | GDL Low High Low
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

01-04-2022 86.90 66.75| 59396.62 | 58450.04  01-04-2022 87.00 67.10| 18114.65| 16824.70
02-05-2022 78.95 70.15| 57054.23| 56412.62| 02-05-2022 78.95 70.00| 17132.85| 15735.75
01-06-2022 75.95 64.15| 55791.49| 55091.43| 01-06-2022 76.00 64.20| 16793.85| 15183.40
01-07-2022 74.70 65.25| 53053.04| 52094.25  01-07-2022 74.90 65.50|17172.80| 15511.05
01-08-2022 74.95 65.45| 58170.67| 57540.36 01-08-2022 75.00 66.05| 17992.20| 17154.80
01-09-2022 76.50 66.00| 59309.79| 58522.57| 01-09-2022 76.75 65.95| 18096.15| 16747.70
03-10-2022 73.80 67.05| 57454.84| 56683.40 03-10-2022 73.70 67.00| 18022.80| 16855.55
01-11-2022 76.60 67.10| 61289.73| 60868.69| 01-11-2022 76.60 67.00| 18816.05| 17959.20
01-12-2022 70.90 64.10| 63583.07| 63183.77| 01-12-2022 71.00 62.95| 18887.60| 17774.25
01-01-2023 70.50 62.35| 61222.79| 60764.63| 01-01-2023 70.05 62.40| 18251.95| 17405.55
01-02-2023 65.90 58.50| 60773.44| 58816.84| 01-02-2023 65.90 58.95|18134.75| 17255.20
01-03-2023 67.30 58.50| 59475.45| 59109.54| 01-03-2023 67.40 58.95|17799.95| 16828.35

Source: www.bseindia.com, www.nseindia.com
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Stock performance of the Company in comparison to BSE Sensex

Performance of GDL stock v/s BSE Sensex 100
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
Link Intime India Private Limited.
247 Park, C-101, 1%t Floor,
LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W),
Mumbai - 400083
Tel: (022) 4918 6270 Fax: (022) 4918 6060
Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
(i) Share Transfer System
Particulars Number of Shares Percentage
Shares in Demat form 499523368 99.98
NSDL 305628319 61.18
CDSL 193895049 38.82
Shares in Physical form 120468 0.02
Total 499643836 100
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Distribution Schedule as on 31t March, 2023

Shares Range | No. of Shareholders| % of Total Shareholders | Total Shares for the Range | % of Issued Capital
1-500 45040 75.1230 7099426 1.4209
501-1000 6155 10.2660 4804256 0.9615
1001-2000 4204 7.0119 6419034 1.2847
2001-3000 1723 2.8738 4294455 0.8595
3001-4000 808 1.3477 2942152 0.5888
4001-5000 474 0.7906 2200198 0.4404
5001-10000 834 1.3910 6034182 1.2077
Above 10001 717 1.1959 465850133 93.2364
Total 47338 100 499643836 100

Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

99.98% per cent of the paid-up Share Capital has been dematerialized as on 31t March, 2023.

Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

No GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments have been issued by the Company during the year 2022.

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

The Commodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities the Company has adequate risk assessment and
minimisation system in place including for commodities. Further in view of the Regulation 21 read with Schedule
I, Part D Para C of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Second Amendment) Regulations,
2021, the Company has constituted the Risk Management Committee and have devised the Risk Management Policy
for understanding of Risk factors / parameters and its process of monitoring and mitigation. Risk Management
Policy is available on the Company’s website at: https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php

The Company does not have material exposure of any commodity and accordingly, no hedging activities for the
same are carried out. Therefore, there is no Disclosure to offer in terms of SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/

CIR/P/2018/0000000141, dated 15" November, 2018.

Container Freight Location:

1. Sector 6, Dronagiri, Taluka: Uran,

District: Raigad Navi Mumbai — 400 707

2. Vishakha Patnam

VPT Exim Park, Opposite: GAIL, Sheelanagar,
Visakhapatnam. Andhra Pradesh. Pin. 530012.

No. 200 Ponneri High Road, New Manali, Chennai - 600103

4. Krishnapatnam Port Road,
Thatiparthipalem Village, Nellore,
Andhra Pradesh-524323

Inland Container Depot Location:

1. ICD Garhi Harssaru
Opp. Railway Station, Garhi Harsaruy,

New Wazirpur More, Via Pataudi Road,

Dist. Gurugram, Haryana 122505
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2. ICD Faridabad
Rail Linked Logistics Park
Piyala, Ballabhgarh, Faridabad 121004

3. ICD Viramgam
Mandal by pass Road,
Near Popat Chokadi,
Village-Bhojva, Viramgam 382150
Dist-Ahmedabad, Gujarat

4. ICD Ludhiana
G.T. Road, Sahnewal,
Ludhiana 141120

5. ICD Kashipur*
Udham Singh Nagar
Uttarakhand 244713

*During the year under review, the Company acquired
the Kashipur Infrastructure and Freight Terminal Private
Limited which operates Inland Container Depot at
Kashipur.

Address for correspondence

Shareholders correspondence should be addressed to:
Link Intime India Private Limited.

247 Park, C-101, 1st Floor,

LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W),

Mumbai - 400083

Tel: (022) 4918 6270 Fax: (022) 4918 6060

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Credit ratings

India Ratings and Research Pvt. Ltd. vide their letter
dated 26 July, 2022, has reaffirmed the Company'’s Long-
Term Issuer Rating to ‘IND AA’ with a Stable Outlook.

Instrument type Rating /outlook
IND AA/ Stable
IND AA/Stable/IND A1+

IND AA/Stable/IND A1+

Term loans

Fund based limits

Non fund based limits

Disclosures

Related Party Transactions: The material financial
and commercial transactions where they and / or
their relatives have personal interest. The particulars
of transactions between the Company and its related
parties as per the Ind AS 24, “Related Party Disclosures”
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) are set out in relevant Notes to Financial
Statements in the Annual Report.
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Materially significant related party transactions

All the related party transactions entered into during
the year under review were on arm’s length basis and
the Company had not entered into any related party
transactions, which could be considered as material in
accordance with the Company’s Policy on Materiality
of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions. Details
of related party transactions have been disclosed in
Note: 28 of the financial statements. These transactions
do not have any potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large. The Policy on Materiality of and
Dealing with Related Party Transactions is available on
the Company’s website and can be accessed through
the link https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.
php

Details of non-compliance, penalties etc. regarding
matters related to Capital Market

There have been no instances of non-compliance
on any matter as regards the rules and regulations
prescribed by the stock exchanges, SEBI or any other
statutory authority relating to capital markets during the
last three years. No penalty or stricture was imposed
on the Company by any stock exchange or SEBI or any
statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has formulated and implemented Vigil
Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal
mechanism to the Directors and employees to report
their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The same is
hosted on the website of the Company at the link
https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php

The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against
victimisation of employees who avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel
of the Company has been denied access to the
Audit Committee. During the year under review, the
status of the concerns or complaints reported stands
as follows:-
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No. of No. of No. of No. of

concerns or | concerns or | concerns or | concerns or

complaints |complaints | complaints | complaints

outstanding | received resolved outstanding

as at 1+ during the | during the |asat 31

April, 2022 |year year March,
2023

Proceeds from the public issue/right issue/ preferential
issues/qualified institutional placements and utilisation
of proceeds etc.

There was no fresh public issue/right issue/ preferential
issues or etc. during the Financial Year 2022-23.

Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries

The Company has adopted a policy for determining
material subsidiaries as per SEBI Listing Regulations
requirements during the financial year. The policy lays
down the criteria for identification and governance
framework for material subsidiaries and in terms of the
said Policy, the Company has no material subsidiary. The
web link of policy for determining “material subsidiaries”
are https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php

Commodity price risks and commodity hedging
activities

The Company does not have any exposure hedged
through commodities during the financial year 2022-23.

Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors

A Certificate in Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and
Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 confirming the Non-Disqualification of Directors
for the FY. Ended 31t March, 2023 obtained from M/s.
Roni & Associates, Practising Company Secretary (C.P.
No.: 21854) has been enclosed as Annexure - | to this
Report. The said certificate confirms that none of the
directors on board of the company have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors by SEBI / MCA or any such statutory authority
is annexed to this report. (refer Schedule)

Recommendation of the Board Committees

All recommendations of the various committees were
accepted by the Board

Fees paid to Statutory Auditors

Total fees for all services paid by the Company and its
subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory
auditor and all entities in the network firm/network

entity of which the statutory auditor is a part.

Total fees paid to Statutory auditor for Amount
all services rendered to the Company (Rs lakhs)
Fees for audit and related services paid 59.50
to S. R. Batliboi & Affiliate firms

Limited Review 20.50
In other capacities

Other services (certification fees) -
Reimbursement of expenses 0.68
Total payment to auditors 80.68

Policy against Sexual and Workplace Harassment

The Company is committed to ensuring that all
employees work in an environment that is free from
discrimination, intimidation and abuse and not only
promotes diversity and equality but also mutual trust,
equal opportunity and respect for human rights. The
Company has formulated a Policy on Prevention of
Sexual Harassment in accordance with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder (“POSH Act”) which is aimed
at providing every female employee a safe, secure
and dignified work environment. Your Company has
constituted an Internal Complaints Committees (ICC)
and has a well defined Policy as per the requirements of
the POSH Act for all its locations.

During the year under review, the Company had received
(1) One Complaint of sexual harassment which was duly
resolved during the year under review. and no complaint
was pending as on 31t March, 2023. Policy against
Sexual and Workplace Harassment is available on the
Company's website and can be accessed through the
link https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/Policies.php

The Company has inter-alia complied with all the
mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17
to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub - regulation (2) of
Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

Compliance with corporate governance requirements

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors
comprising of 1 CMD, 2 Joint Managing Director,
and 3 Independent Directors (including a woman
Independent Director). The members of the Audit
Committee are financially literate and have accounting/
financial management expertise. During the year under
review, No independent Director has resigned from the
Directorship of the Company.
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The Company has complied with the requirements of
Part C (Corporate Governance Report) of sub-paras
(2) to (10) of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations. the
Company has complied with Corporate Governance
requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and
Clause (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation
46 of the Listing Regulations, wherever applicable, and
necessary disclosures thereof have been made in this
Corporate Governance Report.

The Company has in place its Risk Management
policy, details of which can be accessed by clicking
on the web link: https://www.gatewaydistriparks.com/
InvestorsOverview.php

The Company has functional website: www.
gatewaydistriparks.com,  containing the  basic
information of the company including the details of
the business of the company, Composition of various
committees, Code of conduct, Vigil mechanism,
financial results, annual reports.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for its
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company. All Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct during the financial year 2022-23. The
Code of Conduct is displayed at the Company’s
website (www.gatewaydistriparks.com).

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Certificate obtained from the Practicing Company
Secretary, confirming compliance with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Para E of
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations as amended from
time to time, is annexed to this Report.

CEO /CFO Certificate

In terms of the requirement of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the certificates from CEO/CFO had been obtained.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted a code for prevention of
Insider Trading as per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 including any statutory
modification(s) / re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force (“Insider Trading Regulation”) all directors
and designated employees who could have access to
the unpublished price sensitive information are required
have followed the code / follow this code.
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Confirmation as to Accounting Standards

The Company has followed prescribed Accounting
Standards as laid down by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) in preparation of its financial
statements.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE LISTED
ENTITY

The Company does not have any Material Subsidiary of
the Company.

Demat Suspense Account

No. of | No. of
shareholders | Shares
No. in Suspense Account at - -
beginning of the year
No. of shares transferred
from Suspense Account
during the year to IEPF
No. in Suspense Account at - -
end of the year
Voting rights on above shares are frozen till claimed
by rightful owner

TRANSFER TO
PROTECTION FUND

Particulars

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation, all the
unpaid dividend accounts of the Transferor Company
2 company has been transferred to the Company.
Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act)
read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund)
Rules, 2016 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)
(IEPF Rules), stipulates that dividend, if not claimed for
a period of seven (7) years from the date of transfer
to Unclaimed Dividend Account on the Company, are
liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF). Further, according to IEPF
Rules, the shares on which dividend has not been
claimed by the shareholders for seven (7) consecutive
years or more shall be transferred to the demat account
of the IEPF Authority. During the year, the Transferor
Company 2 had communicated to all the concerned
shareholders individually whose unclaimed dividend
/ shares were liable to be transferred to IEPF. The
Company had advertised in the local newspapers and
uploaded the details of such unclaimed dividend and
shares transferred to IEPF on its website: https:/www.
gatewaydistriparks.com/UnclaimedDividend.ph
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The details relating to amount of dividend and corresponding shares on which dividends were unclaimed for seven
(7) consecutive years, transferred to the IEPF during the FY 2022-23, are as follows:

Particulars Amount of unclaimed Date of | No. of shares Date of

dividend transferred (in Rs) transfer transferred transfer
15t Interim Dividend 2015-16 6,35,004 10-03-2016 1,58,751 08-04-2023
24 Interim Dividend 2015-16 3,36,600 02-06-2016 1,12,200 30-06-2023

The members who have a claim on the dividends and shares transferred to the IEPF Authority may claim the same
by submitting an online application in web Form No. IEPF-5 available on the website www.iepf.gov.in and sending a
physical copy of the same, duly signed to the Company, along with requisite documents enumerated in the Form No.
IEPF-5. No claims shall lie against the Company in respect of the dividend / shares so transferred.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

The dividend for the following years remaining unclaimed for seven years will be transferred to IEPF according to
the schedule given below: Shareholders who have not encashed their dividends are requested to write to Link Intime

India Private Limited (RTA) for issue of Demand draft.

NAME Date of Declaration Due for transfer to IEPF
GDL I INT DIV 2016-17 10-Nov-16 14-Dec-23
GDL Il INT DIV 2016-17 18-May-17 18-Jun-24
GDL | INT DIV 2017-18 \09-Nov-17 12-Dec-24
GDL II'INT DIV 2017-18 16-May-18 17-Jun-25
GDL I INT DIV 2018-19 14-May-19 16-Jun-26
GDL (GRFL) I INT DIV 2018-19 01-Oct-18 6-Nov-25
GDL (GRFL) Il INT DIV 2018-19 25-Jan-19 2-Mar-26
GDL I INT DIV 2019-20 12-Mar-20 10-Apr-27
GDL (GRFL) I INT DIV 2019-20 12-Mar-20 17-Apr-27
GDL (GRFL) Il INT DIV 2019-20 30-Apr-20 7-may-27
GDL | INT DIV 2020-21 28-Sep-20 2-Nov-27
GDL (GRFL) | INT DIV 2020-21 12-Jun-20 18-Jul-27
GDL (GRFL) Il INT DIV 2020-21 26-Sep-20 1-Nov-27
GDL (GRFL) Il INT DIV 2020-21 28-Dec-20 2-Feb-28
GDL Il INT DIV 2020-21 29-Dec-20 1-Feb-28
GDL | INT DIV 2021-22 27-Apr-21 1-Jun-28
GDL (GRFL) I INT DIV 2021-22 26-Apr-21 1-Jun-28
GDL I INT DIV 2022-23 26-Apr-22 1-Jun-29
GDL Il INT DIV 2022-23 06-Feb-23 12-Mar-30

Shareholding pattern as on 31 March, 2023

Sr. No. Category No. of Shares Held % Shareholdings
Promoters
1 Prem Kishan Dass Gupta 2,2417,145 4.49
2 Mamta Gupta 25,89,513 0.52
3 Samvid Gupta 17,77,121 0.36
4 Ishaan Gupta 16,75,569 0.34
5 Prism International Private Limited 12,03,55,552 24.09
6 Perfect Communications Private Limited 1,26,78,236 2.54
Public Shareholding
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Sr. No. Category No. of Shares Held % Shareholdings
7 Mutual Funds 18,08,07,054 36.19
8 Alternate Investment Funds 15,28,232 0.31
9 Banks 2,380 0.00
10 |Insurance Companies 1,63,75,288 3.28
11 | Foreign Portfolio Investors Category | 69839320 13.98
12 | Foreign Portfolio Investors Category I 4,43,700 0.09
13 | Key Managerial Personnel 46,40,100 0.93
14 | Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 68,932 0.01
15 |Resident Individuals holding nominal share capital 3,40,71,961 6.82
up to Rs. 2 lakhs

16 | Resident Individuals holding nominal share capital in 2,03,25,494 4.07
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs

17 | Non Resident Indians (NRIs) 2314048 0.46

18 Bodies Corporate 53,71,127 1.07
Any Other 23,59,064 0.47
Clearing Members 89,175 0.02
HUF 20,18,681 0.40
LLP 2,47,688 0.05
Trusts 3,520 0.00

Note- Details of Ownership Pattern given above are based on the Shareholding Pattern filed with the Stock Exchanges
as at 315t march, 2023, wherein the Shareholding is consolidated on the basis of PAN in terms of SEBI Circular dated
19th December, 2017

Nil shares are held by Non-Executive Directors (Independent) of the Company as on 315t March, 2023.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gateway Distriparks Limited

Place: New Delhi PREM KISHAN DASS GUPTA
Date: 2" August, 2023 Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011670
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CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) & PART E OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015

To,

The Board of Directors

Gaeway Distriparks Limited

(formerly known as Gateway Rail Freight Limited)

We hereby certify that for the Financial Year 2022-23

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief: -

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
2022-23 which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting
and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies, if any, of which we are aware,
in the design or operation of the internal control systems and the steps we have taken or propose to take to
rectify these deficiencies

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
a. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during this year.

b. significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during this year 2022-23 and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c. instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Sandeep Kumar Shaw
Date: 26™ May, 2023 Chief Financial Officer
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,
The Members
Gateway Distriparks Limited

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gateway Distriparks Limited (“the
Company”), for the financial year ended 31t March, 2023, as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR").

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V to the LODR.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Roni & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: New Delhi Roni Soni
Proprietor

Date : 26" May, 2023
ate . Membership No.: F11600
CP No.: 21854

UDIN: FO11600E000409118
PR. CERT NO.: 3471/2023
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ANNEXURE-V

The disclosures to be made under sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act
2013 read with Rule (8) (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 by your Company are
explained as under:

(a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

i) The steps taken by the Company for conservation of energy or impact on conservation of energy. A socially
responsible organisation always keeps track of its operations being environmentally efficient. Your Company
always strives to achieve the highest standards of energy conservation techniques by its continuous efforts
in the area of alternate source of energy and efficient use of existing ones. Energy saving initiatives through
the organisation in all the plants has helped the Company to reduce its cost of energy. Some of the key
initiatives carried out during the year towards conservation of energy are mentioned hereunder:

Installation of automatic sensors for cutting off the electricity of electrical equipments.

v

Solar Panels installed for generating Solar Energy at several locations including ICD’s & CFS
» transforming Old Diesel Vehicles into CNG by installation of CNG Kits
» Purchasing CNG Vehicles instead of Diesel

(b) TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION:
i) The efforts made towards technology absorption;

» To enhance customer support and supplier services, by implementing with real time information/alerts
communication.

> As adigital initiative, integration of Interface Platform to bring transparency and visibility by automating,
optimizing, and cross-utilizing India’s logistics data resources

> Implemented Digital Control System to better visibility, improve operational efficiency and real time
decision making.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the foreign exchange outgo during the
year in terms of actual outflows.

The information is reported under suitable heading in the ‘Notes to Financial Statement’ forming part of the Annual
Report of the Company for the FY 2022-23.
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ANNEXURE-VI

Information under Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 :

Directors Ratio to median| % Increase in
employee remuneration| remuneration

1 |Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director 297:1 29%
2 | Mr. Ishaan Gupta, Joint Managing Director 150:1 27%
3 | Mr Samvid Gupta, Joint Managing Director 150:1 28%
4 | Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta 22:1 48%
5 |Mrs. Vanita Yadav 22:1 428%
6 | Mr. Anil Aggarwal 22:1 48%

Key Managerial Personnel

7 | Mr. Sandeep Kumar Shaw, Chief Financial Officer 26:1 46%
8 | Mr. Anuj Kalia, Company Secretary* 5:1 43%
9 | Mr. Sachin Surendra Bhanushali, CEO** 70:1 -3%

*Mr. Anuj Kalia resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f 29" March, 2023.
** Mr. Sachin Surendra Bhanushali retired as CEO w.e.f 315t October, 2022.

i. The median remuneration of employees was decreased by -15.8% during the financial year 2022- 23.
ii. There were 377 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31t March, 2023.

iii. There was decrease of 7.92 % average % in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year whereas the remuneration of managerial personnel for the last financial year increased by
24.12%.

iv. Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PREM KISHAN DASS GUPTA
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011670
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Information pursuant to Clause 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Sr. |Name Designation Remuneration |Qualifications  |Experience |Date of Age Last Percentage
No. received (Years) commencement |(years) |employment |of Equity
Rs.Lakh of employment before Shareholding
joining the |in the
Company Company
1 |Mr. Prem Kishan [Chairman & 1,310.00 B.Sc 42 02-May-06 65 N.A. 4.49%
Dass Gupta Managing
Director
2 |Mr. Ishaan Gupta |Joint Managing |660.00 Bachelor of 11 14-Aug-12 34 N.A 0.34%
Director Science in
Business
Administration
3 |Mr. Samvid Joint Managing [660.00 Bachelor of 8 05-Nov-15 30 N.A 0.36%
Gupta Director Science in
Business
Administration
4 |Mr. Sandeep CFO 115.00 CA and ICWA 31 01-May-19 54 Ready Roti  |0%
Kumar Shaw India Pvt.
Ltd.
4 |Mr. Sachin CEO 310.00 Masters in 33 07-Feb-07, 58 CONCOR 0.77%
Surendra Commerce
Bhanushali and Business
Economics
Notes:

Remuneration comprises basic salary, allowances, contribution to Provident Fund and taxable value of perquisites.
Commission & sitting fees to Chairman & Managing Director and Joint Managing Director is considered as
remuneration.

Except Mr. Prem Kishan Dass Gupta, Mr. Ishaan Gupta and Mr. Samvid Gupta, none of the employees is related to
any director of the company.

The nature of employment is contractual in all the above case.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PREM KISHAN DASS GUPTA

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011670
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ANNEXURE-VII

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of
section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions
under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis Nil

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188:l

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis Nil

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PREM KISHAN DASS GUPTA
Place: New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 2" August, 2023 DIN: 00011670
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ANNEXURE-VIII

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Rs in Lakhs)

Name of Subsidiary

Container Gateway Limited

Gateway Distriparks
(Kerala) 